

Republic of Uganda

Parliamentary Commission

Standard Bidding Document

for the

Procurement of Supplies

OPEN BIDDING

Subject of Procurement	Supply of ICT Equipment (Lot 1, 2, 3 & 4)
Procurement Reference Number	POU/SUPLS/ODB/21-22/00488/1/2/3/4
Date of Issue	07 th December 2021
TIN	1000026985

Standard Bidding Document

Table of Contents

PART 1 – Bidding Procedures	6
Section 1: Instructions to Bidders	8
Section 2: Bid Data Sheet	28
Section 3: Evaluation Methodology and Criteria	32
Section 4: Bidding Forms	36
Section 5: Eligible Countries	45
PART 2 - Statement of Requirements	46
Section 6: Statement of Requirements	46
PART 3 - Contract	79
Section 7: General Conditions of Contract for the Procurement of Supplies	79
Section 8: Special Conditions of Contract	94
Section 9: Contract Forms	97

ABRIDGED BID NOTICE UNDER OPEN BIDDING



Parliamentary Commission

BID NOTICE

a. Parliamentary Commission invites sealed bids from eligible bidders for:

No.	Procurement Reference Number	Subject matter of Procurement	Bid Security
1	POU/SUPLS/ODB/21-	Supply of ICT Equipment (LOT 1-3)	Lot 1:Uganda
	22/00488/1/2/3/4		Shillings 3,200,000
			Lot 2:Uganda Shillings 3,000,000 Lot 3:Uganda
			Shillings 1,150,000/-
			Lot 4: Uganda Shillings 2,500,000

- 2. The Bidding document shall be inspected and issued at https://www.parliament.go.ug/procurement-notices.
- 3. Interested Bidders are requested to scan and send the application letter and payment receipt to email addresses skwatta@parliament.go.ug / snabukwasi@parliament.go.ug / kaganzi@parliament.go.ug / <a href="mailto:kaganzi@parliament.go.ug / <a href="mailto:kaganzi@parliament.go.ug / <a href="mailto:kaganzi@parliament.go.ug / <a href="mailto:kaganzi@parliame
- 4. The deadline for bid submission shall be at 11:00 AM on <u>January 11</u>, 2022
- 5. For further information, Bidders are requested to call 0414-377436 /0414-377433 /0414-377435.
- 6. The detailed bid notice is available at the Entity's website at www.parliament.go.ug.

CLERK TO PARLIAMENT

Standard Invitation to Bidders

BID NOTICE UNDER OPEN BIDDING

07th December, 2021

Supply of ICT Equipment (Lot 1, 2, 3 & 4)-POU/SUPLS/ODB/21-22/00488/1/2/3/4

- 1. The **Parliamentary Commission** has allocated funds to be used for the acquisition of *ICT Equipment*
- 2. The Entity invites sealed bids from eligible bidders for the provision of the above supplies.
- 3. Bidding will be conducted in accordance with the open *domestic* bidding method contained in the Public Procurement and Disposal of Public Assets Act, 2003, and is open to all bidders.
- 4. Interested eligible bidders may obtain further information and inspect the bidding documents at the address given below at 8(a).
- 5. The Bidding documents in English may be purchased by interested bidders on the submission of a written application to the address below at 8(b) and upon payment of a non-refundable fee of *UGX 50,000* (*Fifty Thousand Uganda Shillings Only*). The method of payment will be through a URA recognized bank. Interested Bidders are requested to scan and send the application letter and payment receipt to email addresses: *skwatta@parliament.go.ug* / *snabukwasi@parliament.go.ug* / *kaganzi@parliament.go.ug* / *kibanda@parliament.go.ug*.
- 6. Bids must be delivered to the address below at 8(c) at or before 11th January, 2022. All bids must be accompanied by a bid security of Lot 1: Uganda Shillings 3,200,000, Lot 2: Uganda Shillings 3,000,000, Lot 3: Uganda Shillings 1,150,000/- & Lot 4: Uganda Shillings 2,500,000. Bid securities must be valid until May 03, 2022. Late bids shall be rejected. Bids will be opened in the presence of the bidders' representatives who choose to attend at the address below at 8(d) at 11th January 2022.
- 7. There shall be a pre bid meeting/ site visit.
- 8. (a) Documents may be inspected at: https://www.parliament.go.ug/procurement-notices.
- (b) Documents will be issued via email: Interested Bidders are requested to scan and send the application letter and payment receipt to email addresses:skwatta@parliament.go.ug/snabukwasi@parliament.go.ug/kaganzi@parliament.go.ug/kibanda@parliament.go.ug
 - (c) Bids must be delivered to: *Parliament Building, East Wing Gate Opposite National Theatre*
 - (d) Address of bid opening: **Zoom Teleconferencing App- Details of the meeting** will be shared on email with bidders who will have submitted bids.

Part 1: Section 1 Instructions To Bidders

9. The planned procurement schedule (subject to changes) is as follows:

Activi	ty	Date
a.	Publish bid notice	07 th December 2021
b.	Pre-bid meeting-There will be a	17 th December 2021
	virtual pre-bid meeting via	
	Zoom Teleconferencing App.	
	Details of the meeting will be	
	shared via email a day before	
	the meeting. Interested bidders	
	are requested to send an email	
	to: skwatta@parliament.go.ug/	
	snabukwasi@parliament.go.ug/	
	kaganzi@parliament.go.ug/	
b.	kibanda@parliament.go.ug	
c.	Bid closing date	11 th January 2022 at 11:00am
d.	Evaluation process	(Within 20 working days from bid
		closing date)
e.	Display and communication of	(Within 5 working days from Contracts
	best evaluated bidder notice	Committee award)
f.	Contract signature	(After expiry of at least 10 working days
		from display of the best evaluated
		bidder notice and Attorney General's
		approval).).

Signature:

Simon Kwatta

Procurement Officer

PART 1 – Bidding Procedures

Section 1: Instructions to Bidders

Table of Clauses

Α.	General8	
1.	Scope of Bid	8
2.	Source of Funds	8
3.	Corrupt Practices	8
4.	Eligible Bidders	9
5.	Eligible Supplies and Related Services	11
B.	Bidding Document11	
6.	Contents of Bidding Document	11
7.	Clarification of Bidding Document	12
8.	Amendment of Bidding Document	12
C.	Preparation of Bids13	
9.	Cost of Bidding	13
10.	Language of Bid and Communications	13
11.	Documents Comprising the Bid	13
12.	Bid Submission Sheet and Price Schedules	14
13.	Alternative Bids	15
14.	Bid Prices and Discounts	15
15.	Currencies of Bid	16
16.	Documents Establishing the Eligibility of the Bidder	17
17.	Documents Establishing the Eligibility of Supplies	17
18.	Documents Establishing the Conformity of the Supplies	17
19.	Documents Establishing the Qualifications of the Bidder	18
20.	Period of Validity of Bids	18
21.	Bid Security or Bid Securing Declaration	18
22.	Format and Signing of Bid	19
D.	Submission and Opening of Bids	
23	Sealing and Marking of Bids	19
24	Deadline for Submission of Bids	20
25	Late Bids	20
26.	Withdrawal and Replacement of Bids	20
27.	Bid Opening	21
E.	Evaluation of Bids21	
28.	Confidentiality	21
29.	Clarification of Bids	22
30.	Compliance and Responsiveness of Bids	22
31.	Nonconformities, Errors, and Omissions	22
32.	Preliminary Examination of Bids – Eligibility and Administrative Compliance	23
33.	Detailed Commercial and Technical Evaluation	24
34	Conversion to Single Currency	24
35.	Margin of Preference	24
36.	Financial Comparison of Bids	25

Part 1: Section 1 Instructions To Bidders

37.	Determination of Best Evaluated Bid(s)	25
	Post-qualification of the Bidder	
	ward of Contract26	
39.	Award Procedure	26
40.	Procuring and Disposing Entity's Right to Accept or Reject Any or All Bids	26
41.	Procuring and Disposing Entity's Right to Vary Quantities at Time of Award	26
42.	Signing and Effectiveness of Contract	27
43.	Debriefing	27
44.	Performance Security	27
45.	Administrative Review	27

Section 1: Instructions to Bidders

A. General

1. Scope of Bid

- 1.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity indicated in the Bid Data Sheet (BDS), invites bids for the provision of Supplies and related Services incidental thereto as specified in Section 6, Statement of Requirements. The Instructions to Bidders should be read in conjunction with the BDS. The subject and procurement reference number, and number of lots of this Bidding Document are provided in the BDS.
- 1.2 Throughout these Bidding Documents:
 - (a) the term "in writing" means communicated in written form with proof of receipt;
 - (b) if the context so requires, singular means plural and vice versa; and
 - (c) "day" means working day.
- 1.3 Procurement will be undertaken in compliance with the Public Procurement and Disposal of Public Assets Act, 2003 and Public Procurement and Disposal of Public Assets Regulations, 2014.

2. Source of Funds

- 2.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity indicated in the BDS has an approved budget from Government funds towards the cost of the procurement named in the BDS. The Procuring and Disposing Entity intends to use these funds to place a contract for which these Bidding Documents are issued.
- 2.2 Payments will be made directly by the Procuring and Disposing Entity and will be subject in all respects to the terms and conditions of the resulting contract placed by the Procuring and Disposing Entity.

3. Corrupt Practices

- 3.1 It is the Government of Uganda's policy to require that Procuring and Disposing Entities, as well as Bidders and Providers observe the highest standards of ethics during procurement and the execution of contracts. In pursuit of this policy, the Government of Uganda;
 - (a) defines, for the purposes of this provision, the terms set forth below as follows:
 - (i) "corrupt practice" means the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting, directly or indirectly, of anything of value, to influence the action of a public official in the procurement process or in contract execution; and
 - (ii) "fraudulent practice" is any act or omission, including a misrepresentation, that knowingly or recklessly misleads, or attempts to mislead, a party to obtain a financial or other benefit or to avoid an obligation;

- (iii) "collusive practice" is an arrangement between two or more parties designed to achieve an improper purpose, including to influence improperly the actions of another party;
- (iv) "coercive practice" is impairing or harming, or threatening to impair or harm, directly or indirectly, any party or the property of the party to influence improperly the actions of a party;
- (b) will reject a recommendation for award if it determines that the Bidder recommended for award has engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive or coercive practices in competing for the Contract;
- (c) will suspend a Provider from engaging in any public procurement proceeding for a stated period of time, if it at any time determines that the Provider has engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive or coercive practices in competing for, or in executing, a Government contract.
- 3.2 Furthermore, Bidders shall be aware of the provision stated in Sub-Clause 3.2 and Sub-Clause 36.1 (g) of the General Conditions of Contract.
- 3.3 In pursuit of the policy defined in Sub-Clause 3.1, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may terminate a contract or be ordered by the Public Procurement and Disposal of Public Assets Appeals Tribunal to cancel a contract if it at any time determines that corrupt, fraudulent, collusive or coercive practices were engaged in by representatives of the Procuring and Disposing Entity or of a Bidder or Provider during the procurement or the execution of that contract.
- 3.4 In pursuit of the policy defined in Sub-clause 3.1, the Government of Uganda requires representatives of both the Procuring and Disposing Entities and of Bidders and Providers to adhere to the relevant codes of ethical conduct. The Code of Ethical Conduct for Bidders and Providers as provided in the bidding forms shall be signed by the Bidder and submitted together with the other bidding forms.
- 3.5 In pursuit of the policy defined in Sub-clause 3.1, the Government of Uganda may suspend a provider from engaging in any public procurement or disposal process for a period determined by the Authority, where the provider is debarred from the procurement processes of an international agency of which Uganda is a member.
- 3.6 Any communications between a Bidder and the Procuring and Disposing Entity related to matters of alleged fraud or corruption must be made in writing and addressed to the Accounting Officer of the Procuring and Disposing Entity.

4. Eligible Bidders

- 4.1 A Bidder, and all parties constituting the Bidder, shall meet the following criteria to be eligible to participate in public procurement:
 - (a) the bidder has the legal capacity to enter into a contract;
 - (b) the bidder is not:
 - (i) insolvent;
 - (ii) in receivership;

- (iii) bankrupt; or
- (iv) being wound up
- (c) the bidder's business activities have not been suspended;
- (d) the bidder is not the subject of legal proceedings for any of the circumstances in (b); and
- (e) the bidder has fulfilled his or her obligations to pay taxes and social security contributions.
- 4.2 A Bidder may be a natural person, private entity, government-owned entity, subject to ITB Sub-Clause 4.6, any combination of them with a formal intent to enter into an agreement or under an existing agreement in the form of a joint venture, consortium, or association. In the case of a joint venture, consortium, or association, all parties shall be jointly and severally liable. For bids submitted by an existing or intended JV, a Power of Attorney from each member of the JV nominating a Representative in the JV and a Power of Attorney from the JV nominating a representative who shall have the authority to conduct all business for and on behalf of any and all the parties of the JV during the bidding process and, in the event the JV is awarded the Contract, during contract execution.
- 4.3 A Bidder, and all parties constituting the Bidder including sub-contractors, shall have the nationality of an eligible country, in accordance with Section 5, Eligible Countries. A Bidder shall be deemed to have the nationality of a country if the Bidder is a citizen or is constituted, incorporated, or registered and operates in conformity with the provisions of the laws of that country. This criterion shall also apply to the determination of the nationality of proposed subcontractors for any part of the Contract including related services.
- 4.4 A Bidder shall not have a conflict of interest. All Bidders found to be in conflict of interest shall be disqualified. A Bidder may be considered to have a conflict of interest with one or more parties in this bidding process, if they:
 - (a) have controlling shareholders in common; or
 - (b) receive or have received any direct or indirect subsidy from any of them; or
 - (c) have the same legal representative for purposes of this bid; or
 - (d) have a relationship with each other, directly or through common third parties, that puts them in a position to have access to information about or influence on the bid of another Bidder, or influence the decisions of the Procuring and Disposing Entity regarding this bidding process; or
 - (e) submit more than one bid in this bidding process, except for alternative offers permitted under ITB Clause 13. However, this does not limit the participation of subcontractors in more than one bid, or as Bidders and subcontractors simultaneously; or
 - (f) participated as a consultant in the preparation of the design or technical specifications of the Supplies and related services that are the subject of the

bid.

- 4.5 A firm that is under a declaration of suspension by the Authority in accordance with ITB Clause 3.5, at the date of the deadline for bid submission or thereafter before contract signature, shall be disqualified.
- 4.6 Government-owned enterprises shall be eligible only if they can establish that they are legally and financially autonomous and operate under commercial law.
- 4.7 Bidders shall provide such evidence of their continued eligibility satisfactory to the Procuring and Disposing Entity, as the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall reasonably request.

5. Eligible Supplies and Related Services

- 5.1 All Supplies and related Services to be supplied under the Contract shall have as their country of origin an eligible country in accordance with Section 5, Eligible Countries.
- 5.2 For purposes of this Clause, the term "Supplies" means goods, raw materials, products, livestock, assets, land, equipment or objects of any kind and description in solid, liquid or gaseous form, or in the form of electricity, or intellectual and proprietary rights as well as works or services incidental to the provision of such supplies where the value of such works or services does not exceed the value of the supplies.
- 5.3 The term "country of origin" means the country where the Supplies have been mined, grown, cultivated, produced, manufactured, or processed, or through manufacture, processing, or assembly, another commercially recognised article results that differs substantially in its basic characteristics from its imported components.
- 5.4 The nationality of the Provider that produces, assembles, distributes, or sells the Supplies shall not determine their origin.
- 5.5 If so required in the BDS, the Bidder shall demonstrate that it has been duly authorised by the Manufacturer of the Supplies to supply, in the Republic of Uganda, the Supplies indicated in its bid.

B. Bidding Document

6. Contents of Bidding Document

6.1 The Bidding Document consists of Parts 1, 2, and 3, which include all the Sections indicated below, and should be read in conjunction with any addenda issued in accordance with ITB Clause 8.

PART 1 Bidding Procedures

- Section 1. Instructions to Bidders (ITB)
- Section 2. Bid Data Sheet (BDS)
- Section 3. Evaluation Methodology and Criteria
- Section 4. Bidding Forms

• Section 5. Eligible Countries

PART 2 Statement of Requirements

• Section 6. Statement of Requirements

PART 3 Contract

- Section 7. General Conditions of Contract (GCC) for the Procurement of Supplies
- Section 8. Special Conditions of Contract (SCC)
- Section 9. Contract Forms
- 6.2 The Bid Notice, Pre-qualification Notice or letter of invitation is not part of the Bidding Document.
- 6.3 Bidders who did not obtain the Bidding Document directly from the Procuring and Disposing Entity will be rejected during evaluation. Where a Bidding Document is obtained from the Procuring and Disposing Entity on a Bidder's behalf, the Bidder's name must be registered with the Procuring and Disposing Entity at the time of sale and issue.
- 6.4 The Bidder is expected to examine all instructions, forms, terms, and specifications in the Bidding Document. Failure to furnish all information or documentation required by the Bidding Document may result in the rejection of the bid.
- 6.5 Where an electronic copy of the bidding document is issued, the paper or hard copy of the bidding document is the original version. In the event of any discrepancy between the two, the hard copy shall prevail.

7. Clarification of Bidding Document

A prospective Bidder requiring any clarification of the Bidding Document shall contact the Procuring and Disposing Entity in writing at the Procuring and Disposing Entity's address indicated in the BDS. The Procuring and Disposing Entity will respond in writing to any request for clarification, provided that such request is received no later than the date indicated in the BDS. The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall forward copies of its response to all Bidders who have acquired the Bidding Document directly from it, including a description of the inquiry but without identifying its source. Should the Procuring and Disposing Entity deem it necessary to amend the Bidding Document as a result of a clarification, it shall do so following the procedure under ITB Clause 8 and Sub-Clause 24.2.

8. Amendment of Bidding Document

- 8.1 At any time prior to the deadline for submission of bids, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may amend the Bidding Document by issuing addenda.
- 8.2 Any addendum issued shall be part of the Bidding Document and shall be communicated in writing to all who have obtained the Bidding Document directly from the Procuring and Disposing Entity.
- 8.3 To give prospective Bidders reasonable time in which to take an addendum into account in preparing their bids, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may, at its

discretion, extend the deadline for the submission of bids, pursuant to ITB Sub-Clause 24.2.

C. Preparation of Bids

9. Cost of Bidding

9.1 The Bidder shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of its bid, and the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall not be responsible or liable for those costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the bidding process.

10. Language of Bid and Communications

- 10.1 The medium of communication shall be in writing unless otherwise specified in the BDS.
- 10.2 The bid, as well as all correspondence and documents relating to the bid exchanged by the Bidder and the Procuring and Disposing Entity, shall be written in English unless otherwise specified in the BDS.
- 10.3 Supporting documents and printed literature that are part of the bid may be in another language provided they are accompanied by an accurate translation of the relevant passages in English, in which case, for purposes of interpretation of the bid, such translation shall govern.

11. Documents Comprising the Bid

The bid shall comprise the following:

- (a) the Bid Submission Sheet and the applicable Price Schedules, in accordance with ITB Clauses 12, 14, and 15;
- (b) a Bid Security or a Bid Securing Declaration, in accordance with ITB Clause 21;
- (c) written confirmation authorising the signatory of the bid to commit the Bidder, in accordance with ITB Clause 22;
- (d) documentary evidence in accordance with ITB Clause 16 establishing the Bidder's eligibility to bid;
- (e) documentary evidence in accordance with ITB Clause 17 establishing that the Supplies and Related Services to be supplied by the Bidder are of eligible origin;
- (f) documentary evidence in accordance with ITB Clauses 18 and 30, that the Supplies and Related Services conform to the Bidding Documents;
- (g) documentary evidence in accordance with ITB Clause 19 establishing the Bidder's qualifications to perform the contract if its bid is accepted;
- (h) The Code of Ethical Conduct for Bidders and Providers in accordance with ITB Clause 3.4; and
- (i) any other document(s) required in the BDS.

12. Bid Submission Sheet and Price Schedules

- 12.1 The Bidder shall submit the Bid Submission Sheet using the form provided in Section 4, Bidding Forms. This form must be completed without any alterations to its format, and no substitutes shall be accepted. All blank spaces shall be filled in with the information requested, which includes:
 - (a) the reference of the Bidding Document and the number of each addenda received;
 - (b) a brief description of the Supplies and Related Services offered;
 - (c) the total bid price;
 - (d) any discounts offered and the methodology for their application;
 - (e) the period of validity of the bid;
 - (f) a commitment to submit any Performance Security required and the amount;
 - (g) a declaration of nationality of the Bidder;
 - (h) a commitment to adhere to the Code of Ethical Conduct for Bidders and Providers;
 - (i) a declaration that the Bidder, including all parties comprising the Bidder, is not participating, as a Bidder, in more than one bid in this bidding process; except for alternative bids in accordance with ITB Clause 13;
 - (j) confirmation that the Bidder has not been suspended by the Authority;
 - (k) a declaration on gratuities and commissions; and
 - (1) an authorised signature.
- 12.2 The Bidder shall submit the Price Schedule for Supplies and Related Services, using the format provided in Section 4, Bidding Forms. The Price Schedule shall include, as appropriate:
 - (a) the item number;
 - (b) a brief description of the Supplies or Related Services to be supplied;
 - (c) their country of origin and percentage of Ugandan or East African Community content;
 - (d) the quantity;
 - (e) the unit prices, with a separate unit price ex-factory and for delivery and incidental costs according to the delivery terms (Incoterms);
 - (f) customs duties and all taxes paid or payable in Uganda;
 - (g) the total price per item;
 - (h) subtotals and totals per Price Schedule; and

(i) an authorised signature.

13. Alternative Bids

- 13.1 Alternative bids shall not be considered unless otherwise indicated in the BDS.
- 13.2 Where permitted, alternative bids do not need to conform precisely to the Statement of Requirements, but must -
 - (a) meet the objectives and/or performance requirements prescribed in the Statement of Requirements;
 - (b) be substantially within any delivery or completion schedule, budget or other performance parameters stated in the solicitation document; and
 - (c) clearly state the benefits of the alternative bid over any solution which conforms precisely to the Statement of Requirements, in terms of technical performance, price, operating costs or any other benefit.
- 13.3 A bidder may submit both a main bid which conforms precisely to the Statement of Requirements and an alternative bid.
- 13.4 Where a bidder submits more than one bid, each bid shall be submitted as a completely separate bid and shall conform to the instructions for preparation and submission of bids in its own right, without any reliance on any other bid. In particular, each bid shall be separately signed, authorised, sealed, labelled and submitted in accordance with the instructions for submission of bids and shall be accompanied by a separate Bid Security or Bid Securing Declaration, if so required. Such bids shall be labelled "Main Bid" and "Alternative Bid".
- 13.5 The evaluation of alternative bids shall use the same methodology, criteria and weights as the evaluation of main bids, except that the detailed technical evaluation shall take into account only the objectives and/or performance requirements prescribed in the Statement of Requirements.

14. Bid Prices and Discounts

- 14.1 The prices and discounts quoted by the Bidder in the Bid Submission Sheet and in the Price Schedules shall conform to the requirements specified below.
- 14.2 All items in the Schedule of Supply must be listed and priced separately in the Price Schedules. If a Price Schedule shows items listed but not priced, their prices shall be assumed to be included in the prices of other items. Items not listed in the Price Schedule shall be assumed to be not included in the bid, and provided that the bid is substantially responsive, the corresponding adjustment shall be applied in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 31.3.
- 14.3 The price to be quoted in the Bid Submission Sheet, in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 12.1(c), shall be the total price of the bid, excluding any discounts offered.
- 14.4 The Bidder shall quote any unconditional and conditional discounts and the methodology for their application in the Bid Submission Sheet, in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 12.1(d) and ITB Sub-Clause 14.8 respectively.
- 14.5 The terms EXW, CIP, and other similar terms shall be governed by the rules prescribed in the edition of Incoterms, published by The International Chamber of Commerce, as specified in the BDS.
- 14.6 Prices quoted on the Price Schedule for Supplies and Related Services, shall be

disaggregated, when appropriate as indicated in this sub-clause. This disaggregation shall be solely for the purpose of facilitating the comparison of bids by the Procuring and Disposing Entity. This shall not in any way limit the Procuring and Disposing Entity's right to contract on any of the terms offered:

- (a) for Supplies;
 - (i) the price of the Supplies, quoted CIP or other Incoterm as specified in the BDS;
 - (ii) all custom duties, sales tax, and other taxes applicable in Uganda, paid or payable, on the Supplies or on the components and raw materials used in their manufacture or assembly, if the Contract is awarded to the Bidder; and
 - (iii) the total price for the item.
- (b) for Related Services;
 - (i) the price of the Related Services;
 - (ii) all custom duties, sales tax, and other taxes applicable in Uganda, paid or payable, on the Related Services, if the Contract is awarded to the Bidder; and
 - (iii) the total price for the item.
- 14.7 Prices quoted by the Bidder shall be fixed during the Bidder's performance of the Contract and not subject to variation on any account, unless otherwise specified in the BDS. A bid submitted with an adjustable price quotation shall be treated as non responsive and shall be rejected, pursuant to ITB Clause 30. However, if in accordance with the BDS, prices quoted by the Bidder shall be subject to adjustment during the performance of the Contract, a bid submitted with a fixed price quotation shall not be rejected, but the price adjustment shall be treated as zero.
- 14.8 If so indicated in ITB Sub-Clause 1.1, bids are being invited for individual contracts (lots) or for any combination of contracts (packages). Bidders wishing to offer any price reduction for the award of more than one Contract shall specify in their bid the price reductions applicable to each package, or alternatively, to individual Contracts within the package. Price reductions or discounts shall be submitted in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 14.4, provided the bids for all lots are submitted and opened at the same time.

15. Currencies of Bid

- 15.1 Bid prices shall be quoted in the following currencies:
 - (a) for Supplies and Related Services originating in Uganda, the bid prices shall be quoted in the currency of Uganda, unless otherwise specified in the BDS; and
 - (b) for Supplies and Related Services originating outside Uganda, or for imported parts or components of Supplies and Related Services originating outside Uganda, the bid prices shall be quoted in the currency of the expense or in the currency of the Bidder's country unless otherwise specified in the BDS.
- 15.2 Alternatively, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may request that prices quoted be expressed in the currency specified in the BDS. If the Bidder wishes to be paid in a currency or a combination of currencies different from the one in which it was

requested to express its quotation, it shall as part of its offer:

- (a) indicate its requirement to be paid in other currencies, including the amount in each currency or the percentage of the quoted price corresponding to each currency;
- (b) justify, to the Procuring and Disposing Entity's satisfaction, the requirement to be paid in the currencies requested; and
- (c) utilise the rate of exchange specified by the Procuring and Disposing Entity to express its offer in the currency required by the Procuring and Disposing Entity. The source, date, and type of exchange rate to be used is indicated in the BDS, in accordance with ITB Clause 34, and shall not precede the bid submission deadline by less than twenty one (21) days.

16. Documents Establishing the Eligibility of the Bidder

To establish their eligibility in accordance with ITB Clause 4, Bidders shall complete the eligibility declarations in the Bid Submission Sheet, included in Section 4, Bidding Forms and submit the documents required in Section 3 Evaluation Methodology and Criteria.

17. Documents Establishing the Eligibility of Supplies

- 17.1 To establish the eligibility of the Supplies and Related Services, in accordance with ITB Clause 5, Bidders shall complete the country of origin declarations in the Price Schedule included in Section 4, Bidding Forms.
- 17.2 Bidders with a current registration with the Authority are not required to submit:
 - (a) a copy of the bidder's current trading licence or equivalent;
 - (b) a copy of the bidder's certificate of registration or equivalent;

but should include details of their Authority registration number in the bid submission sheet.

18. Documents Establishing the Conformity of the Supplies

- 18.1 To establish the conformity of the Supplies and Related Services to the Bidding Documents, the Bidder shall provide as part of its bid the documentary evidence specified in Section 6, Statement of Requirements.
- 18.2 The documentary evidence may be in the form of literature, drawings or data, and shall consist of a detailed description of the essential technical and performance characteristics of the Supplies and Related Services, demonstrating substantial responsiveness of the Supplies and Related Services to those requirements, and if applicable, a statement of deviations and exceptions to the provisions of the Statement of Requirements.
- 18.3 If so stated in the BDS bidders may be required to submit representative samples of the Supplies being offered and/or be requested to demonstrate the operation of the supplies to the Procuring and Disposing Entity.
- 18.4 Standards for workmanship, process, material, and equipment, as well as references to brand names or catalogue numbers specified by the Procuring and Disposing Entity in the Statement of Requirement, are intended to be descriptive only and not restrictive.

The Bidder may offer other standards of quality, brand names, and/or catalogue numbers, provided that it demonstrates, to the Procuring and Disposing Entity's satisfaction, that the substitutions ensure substantial equivalence or are superior to those specified in the Statement of Requirement.

19. Documents Establishing the Qualifications of the Bidder

To establish its qualifications to perform the Contract, the Bidder shall submit the evidence indicated for each qualification criteria specified in Section 3, Evaluation Methodology and Criteria.

20. Period of Validity of Bids

- 20.1 Bids shall remain valid until the date specified in the BDS. A bid valid for a shorter period shall be rejected by the Procuring and Disposing Entity as non-compliant.
- 20.2 The Procuring and Disposing Entity will make its best effort to complete the procurement process within this period
- 20.3 In exceptional circumstances, prior to the expiration of the bid validity period, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may request Bidders to extend the period of validity of their bids. The request and the responses shall be made in writing. If a Bid Security or a Bid Securing Declaration is requested in accordance with ITB Clause 21, it shall also be extended for a corresponding period. A Bidder may refuse the request without forfeiting its Bid Security or being liable for suspension in case of a Bid Securing Declaration. A Bidder granting the request shall not be required or permitted to modify its bid.

21. Bid Security or Bid Securing Declaration

- 21.1 The Bidder shall furnish as part of its bid, a Bid Security or a Bid-Securing Declaration, if required, as specified in the BDS.
- 21.2 The Bid Security shall be in the amount specified in the BDS and denominated in the currency of Uganda or a freely convertible currency, and shall:
 - a) at the bidder's option, be in the form of either a letter of credit, or a bank guarantee, or Bank draft or Cashier's Check from a banking institution;
 - b) be issued by a reputable financial institution selected by the bidder from an eligible country. If the institution issuing the security is located outside the Uganda, it shall have a correspondent financial institution located in Uganda to make it enforceable:
 - c) be substantially in accordance with the form of Bid Security included in Section 4, Bidding Forms;
 - d) be payable promptly upon written demand by the Procuring and Disposing Entity in case the conditions listed in ITB Clause 21.6are invoked;
 - e) be submitted in its original form copies will not be accepted.
- 21.3 The Bid Security or Bid Securing Declaration shall be submitted using the appropriate form included in Section 4, Bidding Forms and shall remain valid until the date specified in the BDS.
- 21.4 Any bid not accompanied by a substantially responsive Bid Security or Bid Securing

Declaration, if one is required in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 21.1, shall be rejected by the Procuring and Disposing Entity as non-compliant.

- 21.5 The Bid Security or Bid Securing Declaration of all Bidders shall be returned as promptly as possible once the successful Bidder has signed the Contract and provided the required Performance Security where applicable or upon request by the unsuccessful bidder after publication of the notice of best evaluated bidder.
- 21.6 If a Bidder withdraws its bid during the period of bid validity specified by the Bidder on the Bid Submission Sheet, except as provided in ITB Sub-Clause 20.2; or

If the successful Bidder fails to:

- (i) sign the Contract in accordance with ITB Clause 42;
- (ii) furnish any Performance Security in accordance with ITB Clause 44; or
- (iii) accept the correction of its bid price pursuant to ITB Sub-Clause 31.5.

The Bid Security may be forfeited or Bid Securing Declaration executed.

22. Format and Signing of Bid

- 22.1 The Bidder shall prepare one original of the documents comprising the bid as described in ITB Clause 11 and clearly mark it "ORIGINAL." In addition, the Bidder shall submit copies of the bid, in the number specified in the BDS and clearly mark each of them "COPY." In the event of any discrepancy between the original and the copies, the original shall prevail.
- 22.2 The original and all copies of the bid shall be typed or written in indelible ink and shall be signed by a person duly authorised to sign on behalf of the Bidder. This authorisation shall consist of a Power of Attorney which if signed in Uganda shall be registered and if signed outside Uganda, shall be notarized and shall be attached to the bid. The name and position held by each person signing the authorisation must be typed or printed below the signature. All pages of the bid, except for unamended printed literature, shall be signed or initialled by the person signing the bid.
- 22.3 Any interlineations, erasures, or overwriting shall be valid only if they are signed or initialled by the person signing the bid.

D. Submission and Opening of Bids

23 Sealing and Marking of Bids

- 23.1 The Bidder shall enclose the original and each copy of the bid, in separate sealed envelopes, duly marking the envelopes as "ORIGINAL" and "COPY." These envelopes containing the original and the copies shall then be enclosed in one single plain envelope securely sealed in such a manner that opening and resealing cannot be achieved undetected.
- 23.2 The inner and outer envelopes shall:
 - (a) bear the name and address of the Bidder;
 - (b) be addressed to the Procuring and Disposing Entity in accordance with ITB

Sub-Clause 24.1;

- (c) bear the Procurement Reference number of this bidding process; and
- (d) bear a warning not to open before the time and date for bid opening, in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 27.1.
- 23.3 If all envelopes are not sealed and marked as required, the Procuring and Disposing Entity will assume no responsibility for the misplacement or premature opening of the bid.

24 Deadline for Submission of Bids

- 24.1 Bids must be received by the Procuring and Disposing Entity at the address and no later than the date and time indicated in the BDS.
- 24.2 The Procuring and Disposing Entity may, at its discretion, extend the deadline for the submission of bids by amending the Bidding Documents in accordance with ITB Clause 8, in which case all rights and obligations of the Procuring and Disposing Entity and Bidders previously subject to the deadline shall thereafter be subject to the deadline as extended.

25 Late Bids

The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall not consider any bid that arrives after the deadline for submission of bids, in accordance with ITB Clause 24. Any bid received by the Procuring and Disposing Entity after the deadline for submission of bids shall be declared late, rejected, and returned unopened to the Bidder.

26. Withdrawal and Replacement of Bids

- A Bidder may withdraw or replace its bid after it has been submitted at any time before the deadline for submission of bids by sending a written notice, duly signed by an authorised representative, which shall include a copy of the authorisation in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 22.2. Any corresponding replacement of the bid must accompany the respective written notice. All notices must be:
 - (a) submitted in accordance with ITB Clauses 22 and 23 (except that withdrawals notices do not require copies), and in addition, the respective envelopes shall be clearly marked "WITHDRAWAL," or "REPLACEMENT," and
 - (b) received by the Procuring and Disposing Entity prior to the deadline prescribed for submission of bids, in accordance with ITB Clause 24.
- 26.2 Bids requested to be withdrawn in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 26.1 shall be returned unopened to the Bidder.
- 26.3 No bid may be withdrawn or replaced in the interval between the deadline for submission of bids and the expiration of the period of bid validity specified by the Bidder on the Bid Submission Sheet or any extension thereof.
- 26.4 Bids may only be modified by withdrawal of the original bid and submission of a replacement bid in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 26.1. Modifications submitted in any other way shall not be taken into account in the evaluation of bids.

27. Bid Opening

- 27.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall conduct the bid opening in the presence of Bidders` designated representatives who choose to attend, at the address, date and time specified in the BDS.
- 27.2 First, envelopes marked "WITHDRAWAL" shall be opened and read out and the envelope with the corresponding bid shall not be opened, but returned to the Bidder. No bid withdrawal shall be permitted unless the corresponding withdrawal notice contains a valid authorisation to request the withdrawal and is read out at the bid opening.

All other envelopes including those marked "REPLACEMENT" shall be opened and the relevant details read out. Replacement bids shall be recorded as such on the record of the bid opening.

Only envelopes that are opened and read out at the bid opening shall be considered further.

- 27.3 All other envelopes shall be opened one at a time, reading out: the name of the Bidder; the bid price, per lot where applicable, including any discounts; the presence of a Bid Security or Bid Securing Declaration, if required; and any other details that the Procuring and Disposing Entity may consider appropriate. Only discounts and alternative offers read out at the bid opening shall be considered for evaluation. No bid shall be rejected at the bid opening except for late bids, in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 25.1.
- 27.4 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall prepare a record of the bid opening that shall include, as a minimum: the name of the Bidder and whether there is a withdrawal and/or replacement; the bid price, per lot if applicable, including any discounts; and the presence or absence of a Bid Security Bid Securing Declaration, if one was required. The Bidders' representatives who are present shall be requested to sign the record. The omission of a Bidder's signature on the record shall not invalidate the contents and effect of the record. A copy of the record shall be distributed to Bidders upon payment of a fee and displayed on the Procuring and Disposing Entity's Notice Board within one working day from the date of the bid opening.

E. Evaluation of Bids

28. Confidentiality

- 28.1 Information relating to the examination, evaluation, comparison, and post-qualification of bids, and recommendation of contract award, shall not be disclosed to bidders or any other persons not officially concerned with such process until information detailing the Best Evaluated Bidder is communicated to all Bidders.
- 28.2 Any effort by a Bidder to influence the Procuring and Disposing Entity in the examination, evaluation, comparison, and post-qualification of the bids or contract award decisions may result in the rejection of its bid.
- 28.3 Notwithstanding ITB Sub-Clause 28.2, from the time of bid opening to the time of Contract award, if any Bidder wishes to contact the Procuring and Disposing Entity

on any matter related to the bidding process, it should do so in writing.

29. Clarification of Bids

To assist in the examination, evaluation, comparison and post-qualification of the bids, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may, at its discretion, ask any Bidder for a clarification of its bid. Any clarification submitted by a Bidder that is not in response to a request by the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall not be considered. The Procuring and Disposing Entity's request for clarification and the response shall be in writing. All requests for clarification shall be copied to all bidders for information purposes. No change in the prices or substance of the bid shall be sought, offered, or permitted, except to confirm the correction of arithmetic errors discovered by the Procuring and Disposing Entity in the evaluation of the bids, in accordance with ITB Clause 31.4.

30. Compliance and Responsiveness of Bids

- 30.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity's determination of a bid's compliance and responsiveness is to be based on the contents of the bid itself.
- 30.2 A substantially compliant and responsive bid is one that conforms to all the terms, conditions, and specifications of the Bidding Documents without material deviation, reservation, or omission. A material deviation is a deviation that-
 - (a) affects in a substantial way, the scope or quality of the supplies or services or the performance of the works to be procured;
 - (b) is inconsistent with the bidding document and which may in a substantial way, limit the rights of the procuring and disposing entity or the obligations of the bidder under the contract;
 - (c) if corrected would unfairly affect the competitive position of the other bidders whose bids are administratively compliant and responsive; or
 - (d) impacts the key factors of a procurement including cost, risk, time and quality and causes -
 - (i) unacceptable time schedules, where it is stated in the bidding document that time is of the essence:
 - (ii) unacceptable alternative technical details, such as design, materials, workmanship, specifications, standards or methodologies; or
 - (iii) unacceptable counter-bids with respect to key contract terms and conditions, such as payment terms, price adjustment, liquidated damages, sub-contracting or warranty.
- 30.3 If a bid is not substantially compliant and responsive to the Bidding Document, it shall be rejected by the Procuring and Disposing Entity and may not subsequently be made compliant and responsive by the Bidder by correction of the material deviation, reservation, or omission.

31. Nonconformities, Errors, and Omissions

31.1 Provided that a bid is substantially compliant and responsive, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may waive any non-conformity or omissions in the bid that does

not constitute a material deviation.

- 31.2 Provided that a bid is substantially compliant and responsive, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may request that the Bidder submit the necessary information or documentation, within a reasonable period of time, to rectify nonmaterial nonconformities or omissions in the bid related to documentation requirements. Such omission shall not be related to any aspect of the price of the bid. Failure of the Bidder to comply with the request may result in the rejection of its bid.
- 31.3 Provided that a bid is substantially compliant and responsive, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall rectify nonmaterial nonconformities or omissions. To this effect, the bid price shall be adjusted, for comparison purposes only, to reflect the price of the missing or non-conforming item or component. The cost of any missing items will be added to the bid price using the highest price from other Bids submitted.
- 31.4 Provided that the bid is substantially compliant and responsive, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall correct arithmetic errors on the following basis:
 - (a) if there is a discrepancy between the unit price and the total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and quantity, the unit price shall prevail and the total price shall be corrected, unless in the opinion of the Procuring and Disposing Entity there is an obvious misplacement of the decimal point in the unit price, in which case the total price as quoted shall govern and the unit price shall be corrected;
 - (b) if there is an error in a total corresponding to the addition or subtraction of subtotals, the subtotals shall prevail and the total shall be corrected; and
 - (c) if there is a discrepancy between words and figures, the amount in words shall prevail, unless the amount expressed in words is related to an arithmetic error, in which case the amount in figures shall prevail subject to (a) and (b) above.
- 31.5 If the Bidder that submitted the best evaluated bid does not accept the correction of errors, its bid shall be rejected and its Bid Security may be forfeited or Bid Securing Declaration executed.

32. Preliminary Examination of Bids – Eligibility and Administrative Compliance

- 32.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall examine the legal documentation and other information submitted by Bidders to verify the eligibility of Bidders and Supplies and related services in accordance with ITB Clauses 4 and 5.
- 32.2 If after the examination of eligibility, the Procuring and Disposing Entity determines that the Bidder, the Supplies and/or the related Services are not eligible, it shall reject the bid.
- 32.3 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall examine the bids to confirm that all documents and technical documentation requested in ITB Clause 11 have been provided, and to determine the completeness of each document submitted.
- 32.4 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall confirm that the following documents and information have been provided in the bid. If any of these documents or

Part 1: Section 1 Instructions To Bidders

information is missing, the offer shall be rejected.

- (a) the Bid Submission Sheet, including:
 - (i) a brief description of the Supplies and Related Services offered;
 - (ii) the price of the bid; and
 - (iii) the validity date of the bid;
- (b) the Price Schedule;
- (c) written confirmation of authorisation to commit the Bidder; and
- (d) a Bid Security or Bid Securing Declaration, if applicable.

33. Detailed Commercial and Technical Evaluation

- 33.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall examine the bid to confirm that all terms and conditions specified in the GCC and the SCC have been accepted by the Bidder without any material deviation or reservation.
- 33.2 If, after the examination of the terms and conditions, the Procuring and Disposing Entity determines that the bid is not substantially responsive in accordance with ITB Clause 30, it shall reject the bid.
- 33.3 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall evaluate the technical aspects of the bid submitted in accordance with ITB Clause 18, to confirm that all requirements specified in Section 6, Statement of Requirements of the Bidding Document have been met without any material deviation or reservation.
- 33.4 If, after the technical evaluation, the Procuring and Disposing Entity determines that the bid is not substantially compliant in accordance with ITB Clause 30, it shall reject the bid.

34 Conversion to Single Currency

For evaluation and comparison purposes, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall convert all bid prices expressed in amounts in various currencies into a single currency, using the selling exchange rate established by the source and on the date specified in the BDS.

35. Margin of Preference

- 35.1 Unless otherwise specified in the BDS, a margin of preference shall apply. Where a Margin of Preference applies, its application and detail shall be specified in Section 3, Evaluation Methodology and Criteria.
- 35.2 For the purpose of granting a margin of domestic preference, bids will be classified in one of two groups, as follows:
 - (a) Group A: Goods manufactured in Uganda, for which (i) labour, raw materials, and components from within Uganda account for more than thirty (30) percent of the EXW price; and (ii) the production facility in which they will be produced or manufacture is in Uganda on the date of bid submission.

- (b) Group B: Goods of foreign origin already imported or to be imported by the Purchaser directly or through the Supplier's local agent.
- 35.3 Bidders claiming eligibility for a Margin of Preference must provide documentary evidence that at least thirty percent of the labour, raw materials and components of the goods originate in Uganda and that the production facility in which the goods are to be assembled or processed is engaged in the manufacturing, assembling or processing of the goods at the time of submission of the bid.

36. Financial Comparison of Bids

- 36.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall financially evaluate each bid that has been determined, up to this stage of the evaluation, to be substantially compliant and responsive.
- 36.2 To financially evaluate a bid, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall only use the criteria and methodologies defined in this Clause and in Section 3, Evaluation Methodology and Criteria. No other criteria or methodology shall be permitted.
- 36.3 The Procuring and Disposing Entity's financial comparison of bids may require the consideration of factors other than costs, in addition to the bid price quoted in accordance with ITB Clause 14. These factors may be related to the characteristics, performance, and terms and conditions of purchase of the Supplies and Related Services. The factors selected, if any, shall be expressed in monetary terms to facilitate comparison of bids, unless otherwise specified in Section 3, Evaluation Methodology and Criteria. The factors to be used and the methodology of application shall be indicated of Section 3, Evaluation Methodology and Criteria.
- 36.4 To financially compare bids, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall:
 - (a) determine the bid price, taking into account the costs listed of Section 3, Evaluation Methodology and Criteria;
 - (b) correct any arithmetic errors in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 31.4;
 - (c) apply any unconditional discounts offered in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 12.1(d);
 - (d) make adjustments for any nonmaterial nonconformities and omissions in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 31.3;
 - (e) apply any non-cost factors in accordance with ITB Sub-Clause 36.3;
 - (f) convert all bids to a single currency in accordance with ITB Clause 34;
 - (g) apply any margin of preference in accordance with ITB Clause 35;
 - (h) determine the total evaluated price of each bid.

37. Determination of Best Evaluated Bid(s)

The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall compare all substantially compliant and responsive bids to determine the best evaluated bid or bids, in accordance with Section 3, Evaluation Methodology and Criteria.

38. Post-qualification of the Bidder

- 38.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall determine to its satisfaction whether the Bidder that is selected as having submitted the best evaluated bid is qualified to perform the Contract satisfactorily.
- 38.2 The determination shall be based upon an examination of the documentary evidence of the Bidder's qualifications submitted by the Bidder, pursuant to ITB Clause 19, to clarifications in accordance with ITB Clause 29 and the qualification criteria indicated in Section 3, Evaluation Methodology and Criteria. Factors not included in Section 3 shall not be used in the evaluation of the Bidder's qualification.
- 38.3 An affirmative determination shall be a prerequisite for award of the Contract to the Bidder. A negative determination shall result in disqualification of the bid, in which event the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall proceed to the next best evaluated bid to make a similar determination of that Bidder's capabilities to perform satisfactorily.
- 38.4 If pre-qualification has been conducted, no post-qualification will be conducted but pre-qualification information shall be verified.

F. Award of Contract

39. Award Procedure

- 39.1 The Procuring Entity shall issue a Notice of Best Evaluated Bidder within 5 working days after the decision of the contracts committee to award a contract, place such Notice on its notice board for a prescribed period, copy the Notice to all Bidders and to the Authority for publication on its website.
- 39.2 No contract shall be signed within period of ten (10) working days after the date of display of the best evaluated bidder notice..
- 39.3 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall award the Contract to the Bidder whose offer has been determined to be the best evaluated bid, provided that the Bidder is determined to be qualified to perform the Contract satisfactorily.
- 39.3 Negotiations will only be held in exceptional circumstances as provided for under the PPDA Act.

40. Procuring and Disposing Entity's Right to Accept or Reject Any or All Bids

The Procuring and Disposing Entity reserves the right to accept or reject any bid, and to annul the bidding process and reject all bids at any time prior to contract signature and issue by the Procuring and Disposing Entity, without thereby incurring any liability to Bidders.

41. Procuring and Disposing Entity's Right to Vary Quantities at Time of Award

41.1 At the time the Contract is awarded, the Procuring and Disposing Entity reserves the right to increase or decrease the quantity of Supplies and Related Services originally specified in Section 6, Statement of Requirements, provided this does not exceed the percentages indicated in the BDS, and without any change in the unit prices or other terms and conditions of the bid and the Bidding Document.

41.2 Negotiations will only be held in exceptional circumstances.

42. Signing and Effectiveness of Contract

- 42.1 On expiry of the ten (10) working day period after the display of the Best Evaluated Bidder, and upon approval of the Attorney General where applicable, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall sign a contract with the successful Bidder.
- 42.2 Failure by the successful Bidder to sign the contract shall constitute sufficient ground for annulment of the contract award.
- 42.3 Effectiveness of the contract shall be subject to submission of a satisfactory Performance Security where applicable and any other conditions specified in the Contract.

43. Debriefing

Where a bidder requests information on the reasons for the success or failure of their bid, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall promptly give the bidder a written debrief after the signing of the contract.

44. Performance Security

44.1 Within twenty-one (21) days of signing of the contract, the successful Bidder shall where applicable, furnish to the Procuring and Disposing Entity a Performance Security in the amount stipulated in the SCC and in the form of on demand Bank Guarantee as stipulated in Section 9, denominated in the type and proportions of currencies of the Contract. The performance security shall be issued by a Bank located in Uganda or a foreign Bank through correspondence with a Bank located in Uganda. On demand insurance bonds with proof of re-insurance, in the format included in Section 9 (contract forms) can be accepted.

45. Advance Payment and Security

45.1 If so stated in the BDS, the Employer will provide an Advance Payment on the Contract Price, subject to a maximum amount, as stated in the BDS. This Payment shall be in the same currencies and proportions as the Contract Payment and shall be made in accordance with the GCC. The performance security shall be issued by a Bank located in Uganda or a foreign Bank through correspondence with a Bank located in Uganda. On demand insurance bonds with proof of re-insurance, in the format included in Section 9 (contract forms) can be accepted.

46. Administrative Review

Bidders may seek an Administrative Review by the Accounting Officer in accordance with the Public Procurement and Disposal of Assets Act, 2003 if they are aggrieved with the decision of the Procuring and Disposing Entity.

Section 2: Bid Data Sheet

Instructions to Bidders Reference	Data relevant to the ITB			
	A. General			
ITB 1.1	The Procuring and Disposing Entity is: Parliamentary Commission			
ITB 1.1	The subject of procurement is: Supply of ICT Equipment (Lot 1, 2, 3 & 4)			
ITB 1.1	The Procurement Reference number of the Bidding Document is: POU/SUPLS/ODB/21-22/00488/1/2/3/4			
ITB 1.1	The number and identification of lots comprising this Bidding Document is: 4			
	Lot 1: Computers			
	Lot 2: Printers & UPS			
	Lot 3: Photocopying Machines			
	Lot 4: Laptops & Mini Computers			
	The minimum and maximum number of Lots a Bidder may bid for is:			
	Minimum :1			
	Maximum:4			
ITB 5.5	The Bidder shall be required to include with its Bid, documentation from the Manufacturer of the Supplies (Lot 1 to 4), that it has been duly authorised to supply, in Uganda, the Supplies indicated in its bid by submitting the Manufacturers Authorisation Form in Section 4 Bidding Forms.			
	B. Bidding Document			
ITB 7	For clarification purposes only, the Procuring and Disposing Entity's address is:			
	Attention: THE CLERK TO PARLIAMENT			
	Street Address: PARLIAMENT AVENUE			
	Floor/Room number: BASEMENT FLOOR,ROOM B20A			
	Town/City: KAMPALA			
	P. O. Box No: 7178			
	Country: UGANDA			
	Telephone: 0414-377436/0414-377435/0414377433			
	Electronic mail address:			
	skwatta@parliament.go.ug/snabukwasi@parliament.go.ug/			
	kaganzi@parliament.go.ug / kibanda@parliament.go.ug			
ITB 7	The Procuring and Disposing Entity will respond to any request for clarification			

Part 1: Section 2 Bid Data Sheet

Instructions to Bidders Reference	Data relevant to the ITB
	provided that such request is received no later than 04 th January 2022
	C. Preparation of Bids
ITB 10.1	The medium of communication shall be in writing.
ITB 10.2	The language for the bid is English.
ITB 11 (h)	The Bidder shall submit with its bid the following additional documents:
	Documents are listed under <u>Section Three: Evaluation Methodology and Criteria</u> of this Bid Document.
ITB 13.1	Alternative Bids Shall be permitted.
ITB 14.5	The Incoterms edition is: Incoterm 2010
ITB	For Supplies, the Bidder shall quote prices using the following Incoterms:
14.6(a)(i)	DDP-Parliamentary Buildings
ITB 14.7	The prices quoted by the Bidder shall be: Fixed
ITB 15.1(a)	For Supplies and Related Services originating in Uganda the currency of the bid shall be: Uganda Shillings
ITB 15.1(b)	For Supplies and Related Services originating outside of Uganda the currency of the bid shall be: Uganda Shillings
ITB 18.3	Bidders shall not provide a representative sample of the Supplies as detailed in Section 6 Statement of Requirements.
	Bidders shall not provide a demonstration of the use of the supplies during the evaluation process.
ITB 20.1	Bids shall be valid until 5 th April 2022
ITB 21.1	A Bid Security shall be required.
ITB 21.2	The amount and currency of the Bid Security shall be Lot 1:Uganda Shillings 3,200,000
	Lot 2:Uganda Shillings 3,000,000
	Lot 3:Uganda Shillings 1,150,000/-
	Lot 4:Uganda Shillings 2,500,000/-
ITB 21.3	The Bid Security shall be valid until 03 rd May 2022
ITB 22.1	In addition to the original of the Bid, the number of copies required is: <u>Two</u> <u>Copies</u>

Part 1: Section 2 Bid Data Sheet

Instructions to Bidders Reference	Data relevant to the ITB		
	D. Submission and Opening of Bids		
ITB 24.1	For bid submission purposes only, the Procuring and Disposing Entity's address is:		
	Attention: Clerk to Parliament		
	Street Address: Plot 16-18, Parliament Avenue		
	Floor/Room number: East Wing Gate Opposite National Theatre		
	Town/City: Kampala		
	Country: Uganda		
	The deadline for bid submission is: January 11, 2022		
	Time (local time): 11: 00 AM		
ITB 27.1	The bid opening shall take place at: The bid opening meeting will be held via the Zoom Teleconferencing App		
	Details of the meeting will be shared on email with bidders who will have submitted bids.		
	Date: January 11, 2022		
	Time: 11:30AM		
	E. Evaluation of Bids		
ITB 34	The currency that shall be used for financial comparison purposes to convert all bid prices expressed in various currencies into a single currency is:		
	The source of exchange rate shall be: Bank of Uganda.		
	The date for the exchange rate shall be: January 11, 2022		
ITB 35.1	A margin of preference shall not apply. If a margin of preference applies, the application methodology shall be as stated in Section 3 Evaluation Methodology and Criteria.		
ITB 35.3	The Bidder shall submit with its bid the following documents to evidence that they qualify for a margin of preference:		
	N/A		
F. Award of Contract			
ITB 41.1	The maximum percentage by which quantities may be increased is: 15% of the contract value		
	The maximum percentage by which quantities may be decreased is: 100% of		

Part 1: Section 2 Bid Data Sheet

Instructions to Bidders Reference	Data relevant to the ITB
	the contract value
ITB 45.1	The Advance Payment shall be limited to 0 percent of the Contract Price.

Section 3: Evaluation Methodology and Criteria

Procurement Reference Number: POU/SUPLS/ODB/21-22/00488/1/2/3/4

A Evaluation Methodology

1. Methodology Used

The evaluation methodology to be used for the evaluation of bids received shall be the Technical Compliance Selection (TCS) methodology.

2. Summary of Methodology

- 2.1 The Technical Compliance Selection methodology recommends the lowest priced bid, which is eligible, compliant and substantially responsive to the technical and commercial requirements of the Bidding Document, provided that the Bidder is determined to be qualified to perform the contract satisfactorily.
- 2.2 The evaluation shall be conducted in three sequential stages
 - (a) a preliminary examination to determine the eligibility of bidders and the administrative compliance of bids received;
 - (b) a detailed evaluation to determine the commercial and technical responsiveness of the eligible and compliant bids; and
 - (c) a financial comparison to compare costs of the eligible, compliant, responsive bids received and determine the best evaluated bid.
- 2.3 Failure of a bid at any stage of the evaluation shall prevent further consideration at the next stage of evaluation. Substantial responsiveness shall be considered a pass.

B Preliminary Examination Criteria

3. Eligibility Criteria

- 3.1 The eligibility requirements shall be determined for:-
 - (a) Eligible Bidders in accordance with ITB Clause 4; and
 - (b) Eligible Supplies and Related Services in accordance with ITB Clause 5.
- 3.2 The documentation required to provide evidence of eligibility shall be:
 - a. **EITHER** Certificate of registration issued by the PPDA for bidders currently registered with the Authority.
 - b. **OR** a copy of the Bidder's Certificate of Incorporation or equivalent **AND** a copy of the Bidder's current Trading licences or equivalent for bidders not currently registered with the Authority.
 - c. Fulfilment of obligations to pay taxes in Uganda where applicable. Evidenced by: <u>a</u> copy of an Income Tax Clearance Certificate valid up to at least June 2021
 - **d.** Fulfilment of payment of social security obligations evidenced by a copy of an **NSSF certificate valid up to at least June 2021.**
 - e. a signed Code of Ethical Conduct in Business for Bidders and Providers;

Part 1: Section 3 Evaluation Methodology and Criteria

- f. a statement in the Bid Submission Sheet that the bidder meets the eligibility criteria stated in ITB 4.1;
- g. a declaration in the Bid Submission Sheet of nationality of the Bidder;
- h. a declaration in the Bid Submission Sheet that the Bidder is not under suspension by the Authority;
- i. Bid Security of Lot 1: Uganda Shillings 3,200,000, Lot 2: Uganda Shillings 3,000,000, Lot 3: Uganda Shillings 1,150,000/- & Lot 4: Uganda Shillings 2,500,000/- using the format indicated in the bid document with a bid security validity date of MAY 03, 2022
- j. Evidence of having made similar supplies to government agencies or reputable private entities inform of copies of LPOs or signed contracts, certified delivery notes, goods received notes, certificate of completion. Note: (Recommendation Letters shall not be accepted as evidence of previous experience).
- k. A completed Price Schedule duly signed by a person(S) with powers of Attorney. Price Schedules that contravene this criterion, shall lead to rejection of the bid.
- 1. Copy of Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association or Partnership deed highlighting the clause(s) that the bidder was registered for the kind of business (es) being applied for.
- 3.3 A Power of Attorney which if signed in Uganda shall be registered; or if signed outside Uganda shall be notarized authorising signature of the bid on behalf of the Bidder.
- 3.4 For a Joint Venture, the documentation in Section 3.2 shall be required for each member of the Joint Venture and the following additional documentation shall be required:
 - (a) a certified copy of the Joint Venture Agreement or letter of intent to enter into such an agreement, which is legally binding on all partners, showing that:
 - (i) all partners shall be jointly and severally liable for the execution of the Contract in accordance with the Contract terms;
 - (ii) one of the partners will be nominated as being in charge, and receive instructions for and on behalf of any and all partners of the joint venture; and
 - (iii) the execution of the entire Contract, including payment, shall be done exclusively with the partner in charge.
 - (b) a Power of Attorney from each member of the JV nominating a Representative in the JV and a Power of Attorney from the JV nominating a representative who shall have the authority to conduct all business for and on behalf of any and all the parties of the JV during the bidding process and, in the event the JV is awarded the Contract, during contract execution.

4. Administrative Compliance Criteria

The evaluation of Administrative Compliance shall be conducted in accordance with ITB Sub-Clauses 32.3 and 32.4.

C Detailed Evaluation Criteria

5. Commercial Criteria

The commercial responsiveness of bids shall be evaluated in accordance with ITB Clause 33. The criteria shall be:

- (a) acceptance of the conditions of the proposed contract;
- (b) inclusion of all cost components required such as installation, training, inspection or proving, commissioning, in addition to the price of the supplies;
- (c) acceptable delivery schedule.

6. Technical Criteria

- 6.1 Technical responsiveness shall be evaluated in accordance with ITB Clause 33.3.
- 6.2 The Statement of Requirements details the minimum technical requirements. Responsiveness is determined by comparison of the specification offered to the specification required in Section 6 and the evaluation is conducted on a pass/fail basis. Substantial responsiveness shall be considered a pass.

D Financial Comparison Criteria

7. Costs to be included in Bid Price

The financial comparison shall be conducted in accordance with ITB Clause 36. The costs to be included in the bid price bid are:

- (a) the unit and total delivered price based on the delivery terms requested and the quantity specified in Section 6;
- (b) taxes, duties and levies;

8. Non-cost Factors to be included in Evaluated Price

The non-cost factors to be included in the evaluated price are:

- (a) Adjustment for deviations in the schedule of payment, if applicable.
- (b) Adjustment for deviations in the delivery schedule, if applicable.

9. Margin of Preference

- 9.1 If the BDS specifies a margin of preference to goods manufactured in Uganda for the purpose of bid comparison, the following procedures will apply:
 - (a) The Procuring and Disposing Entity will first review the bids to confirm the appropriateness of the classification, and to identify the bid group classification of each based upon bidders' declaration of origin.

Part 1: Section 3 Evaluation Methodology and Criteria

(b) All evaluated bids in each group will then be compared to determine the lowest evaluated bid of each group. If, as a result of the preceding comparison, the lowest evaluated bid is from Group B it will be further compared with the lowest evaluated bid from Group A, after adding to the evaluated bid price of goods offered in the bid for Group B, for the purpose of further comparison only an amount equal to fifteen (15) percent of the exfactory/ex-warehouse bid price. The lowest-evaluated bid determined from this last comparison shall be selected for the award.

10. Determination of Best Evaluated Bid or Bids

- 10.1 The bid with the lowest evaluated price, from among those which are eligible, compliant and substantially responsive shall be the best evaluated bid. If this Bidding Document includes more than one lot, the best evaluated bid shall be determined separately for each lot.
- 10.2 Notwithstanding paragraph 10.1, if this Bidding Document allows Bidders to quote different prices for single lots and for the award to a single Bidder of multiple lots, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall conduct a further financial comparison to apply any conditional discounts. The bid or bids offering the lowest priced combination of all the lots shall be the best evaluated bid or bids.

E Post-qualification

The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall undertake a post qualification on the Best Evaluated Bidder to confirm whether the best evaluated bidder has the capacity and financial resources to execute the procurement.

Section 4: Bidding Forms

Table of Forms

Bid Submission Sheet	37
Price Schedule for Supplies and Related Services	41
Bid Security	42
Bid-Securing Declaration	
Manufacturer's Authorisation	44

[This Bid Submission Sheet should be on the letterhead of the Bidder and should be signed by a person with the proper authority to sign documents that are binding on the Bidder]

Bid Submission Sheet

Date: [insert date (as day, month and year) of bid submission]

Procurement Reference No: [insert Procurement Reference number]

To: [insert complete name of Procuring and Disposing Entity]

We, the undersigned, declare that:

- (a) We have examined and have no reservations to the Bidding Document, including Addenda No.: [insert the number and issue date of each Addenda];
- (b) We offer to supply in conformity with the Bidding Document and in accordance with the delivery schedule specified in the Statement of Requirements the following Supplies and Related Services [insert a brief description of the Supplies and Related Services. Amend wording and attach relevant details if an alternative delivery schedule is proposed];
- (c) The total price of our Bid, excluding any discounts offered in item (d) below, is: [insert the total bid price in words and figures, indicating the various amounts and the respective currencies];
- (d) The discounts offered and the methodologies for their application are:
 - Unconditional discounts. If our bid is accepted, the following discounts shall apply. [Specify in detail each discount offered (eg amount/percentage) and the specific item of the Statement of Requirements to which it applies.]
 - Methodology of application of the unconditional discounts. The discounts shall be applied using the following method: [Specify precisely the method that shall be used to apply the discounts];
 - Conditional discounts. If our bids for more than one lot are accepted, the following discounts shall apply. [Specify precisely each discount offered (eg amount/percentage) and the conditions of the discount.]
 - Methodology of application of the conditional discounts. The discounts shall be applied using the following method: [Specify in detail the method that shall be used to apply the discounts];
- (e) Our bid shall be valid until the date specified in ITB Sub-Clause 20.1 and it shall remain binding upon us and may be accepted at any time before that date;
- (f) We, including any subcontractors or providers for any part of the contract resulting from this procurement process, are eligible to participate in public procurement in accordance with ITB Clause 4.1
- (g) We, including any subcontractors or providers for any part of the contract resulting from this procurement process are registered with the Authority. [Bidders who are not registered or whose subcontractors are not registered should amend the statement to reflect their status].
- (h) If our bid is accepted, we commit to obtain a Performance Security in accordance with the Bidding Document in the amount of [insert amount and currency in words and figures of the performance security] for the due performance of the Contract;

Part 1: Section 4 Bidding Forms

- (i) We, including any subcontractors or Providers for any part of the contract, have nationals from the following eligible countries [insert the nationality of the Bidder, including that of all parties that comprise the Bidder, if the Bidder is a Joint Venture consortium or association, and the nationality of each subcontractor];
- (j) We undertake to abide by the Code of Ethical Conduct for Bidders and Providers during the procurement process and the execution of any resulting contract;
- (k) We are not participating, as Bidders, in more than one bid in this bidding process, other than alternative bids in accordance with the Bidding Document;
- (l) We do not have any conflict of interest and have not participated in the preparation of the original Statement of Requirements for the Procuring and Disposing Entity;
- (m) We, our affiliates or subsidiaries, including any subcontractors or Providers for any part of the contract, have not been suspended by the Public Procurement and Disposal of Public Assets Authority in Uganda from participating in public procurement;
- (n) The following commissions, gratuities, or fees have been paid or are to be paid with respect to the bidding process or execution of the Contract: [insert complete name of each Recipient, their full address, the reason for which each commission or gratuity was paid and the amount and currency of each such commission or gratuity. If none has been paid or is to be paid, indicate "none."]

Name of Recipient	Address	Reason	Amount & Currency

(o) We understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest bid or any other bid that you may receive.

Signed: [signatu	re oj person wnose name	ana capacity are si	nown below]
Name: [insert co	omplete name of person s	igning the bid]	
In the capacity o	f [insert legal capacity of	fperson signing the	bid]
Duly authorised	to sign the bid for and on	behalf of: [insert c	omplete name of Bidder]
Dated on	day of	,	[insert date of signing]

CODE OF ETHICAL CONDUCT IN BUSINESS FOR BIDDERS AND PROVIDERS

(Under Section 93 of the Public Procurement and Disposal of Public Assets Act, 2003)

1. Ethical Principles

Bidders and providers shall at all times-

- (a) maintain integrity and independence in their professional judgement and conduct;
- (b) comply with both the letter and the spirit of
 - i. the laws of Uganda; and
 - ii. any contract awarded.
- (c) avoid associations with businesses and organisations which are in conflict with this code.

2. Standards

Bidders and providers shall-

- (a) strive to provide works, services and supplies of high quality and accept full responsibility for all works, services or supplies provided;
- (b) comply with the professional standards of their industry or of any professional body of which they are members.

3. Conflict of Interest

Bidders and providers shall not accept contracts which would constitute a conflict of interest with, any prior or current contract with any procuring and disposing entity. Bidders and providers shall disclose to all concerned parties those conflicts of interest that cannot reasonably be avoided or escaped.

4. Confidentiality and Accuracy of Information

- (1) Information given by bidders and providers in the course of procurement processes or the performance of contracts shall be true, fair and not designed to mislead.
- (2) Providers shall respect the confidentiality of information received in the course of performance of a contract and shall not use such information for personal gain.

5. Gifts and Hospitality

Bidders and providers shall not offer gifts or hospitality directly or indirectly, to staff of a procuring and disposing entity that might be viewed by others as having an influence on a government procurement decision.

6. Inducements

- (1) Bidders and providers shall not offer or give anything of value to influence the action of a public official in the procurement process or in contract execution.
- (2)Bidders and providers shall not ask a public official to do anything which is inconsistent with the Act, Regulations, Guidelines or the Code of Ethical Conduct in Business.

7. Fraudulent Practices

Bidders and providers shall not-

- (a) collude with other businesses and organisations with the intention of depriving a procuring and disposing entity of the benefits of free and open competition;
- (b) enter into business arrangements that might prevent the effective operation of fair competition;
- (c) engage in deceptive financial practices, such as bribery, double billing or other improper financial practices;
- (d) misrepresent facts in order to influence a procurement process or the execution of a contract to the detriment of the Procuring and Disposing Entity; or utter false documents;

Part 1: Section 4 Bidding Forms

AUTHORISED SIGNATORY	NAME	OF	BIDDE	 R/PROVII	DER
I agree to comply w business.	ith the abov	e code	e of ethic	al conduc	ct in
influence the process or execution of a contr (f) withholding information from the PDE during the PDE.	act to the de	trimer	nt of the P	DE; and	

[This Price Schedule should be signed by a person with the proper authority to sign documents for the Bidder. It should be included by the Bidder in its bid. The Bidder may reproduce this in landscape format but is responsible for its accurate reproduction].

Price Schedule for Supplies and Related Services

Date: [insert date (as day, month and year) of bid submission]

Procurement Reference No: [insert Procurement Reference number]

Name of Bidder: [Insert the name of the Bidder]

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
Item No.	Supplies or Related Services	Country of origin	Percent of Ugandan origin as a % of the ex- factory price 1	Quanti ty (No. of units)	Unit pr Ex-factory Ex- warehouse	Delivery and Incidental Costs	Import Duties, Sales and other taxes per unit ²	Total Price
[insert number of item correspond ing to Statement of Requireme nts]	[insert brief description name of Supplies or Related Services]	[insert country of origin of the item]	[if the margin of preference applies, insert percentage of Ugandan origin for this item and include the name and address of the production facility separately below]	[insert number of units of this item to be purcha sed]	[insert the unit price of this item, in accordance with the Incoterms stated, but excluding all import duties and taxes, paid or payable in Uganda]	[insert the unit price for delivery in accordanc e with the delivery terms(Incot erms)but excluding all import duties and taxes, paid or payable in Uganda]	[insert all import duties, taxes paid or payable in Uganda on this item]	[insert the total price for this item, which should equate to columns5x(6+7+8]

Signea:	[signature o	of person	whose	name	ana	capacity	are sr	iown .	below j	

Name: [insert complete name of person signing the bid]

In the capacity of [insert legal capacity of person signing the bid]

Duly authorised to sign the bid for and on behalf of: [insert complete name of Bidder]

Dated on,,	[insert	date	of si	gnin	g
------------	---------	------	-------	------	---

¹ In accordance with margin of preference ITB Clause 35, if applicable

² In accordance with ITB Clauses 14 and 15

[This Bid Security should be on the letterhead of the issuing Financial Institution and should be signed by a person with the proper authority to sign the Bid Security. It should be included by the Bidder in its bid, if so indicated in the BDS].

Bid Security

Date: [insert date (as day, month and year) of bid submission]

Procurement Reference No.: [insert Procurement Reference number]

To: [insert complete name of Procuring and Disposing Entity]

Whereas [insert complete name of Bidder] (hereinafter "the Bidder") has submitted its bid dated [insert date (as day, month and year) of bid submission] for Procurement Reference number [insert Procurement Reference number] for the supply of [insert brief description of the Supplies and Related Services], hereinafter called "the bid."

KNOW ALL PEOPLE by these presents that WE [insert complete name of institution issuing the Bid Security], of [insert city of domicile and country of nationality] having our registered office at [insert full address of the issuing institution] (hereinafter "the Guarantor"), are bound unto [insert complete name of the Procuring and Disposing Entity] (hereinafter "the Procuring and Disposing Entity") in the sum of [specify in words and figures the amount and currency of the bid security, for which payment well and truly to be made to the aforementioned Procuring and Disposing Entity, the Guarantor binds itself, its successors or assignees by these presents. Sealed with the Common Seal of this Guarantor this [insert day in numbers] day of [insert month], [insert year].

THE CONDITIONS of this obligation are the following:

- 1. If the Bidder withdraws its bid during the period of bid validity specified by the Bidder in the Bid Submission Sheet, except as provided in ITB Sub-Clause 21.2; or
- 2. If the Bidder, having been notified of the acceptance of its bid by the Procuring and Disposing Entity, during the period of bid validity, fails or refuses to:
 - (a) sign the Contract in accordance with ITB Clause 42; or
 - (b) furnish the Performance Security, in accordance with the ITB Clause 44; or
 - (c) accept the correction of its bid by the Procuring Entity, pursuant to ITB Clause 31;

We undertake to pay the Procuring and Disposing Entity up to the above amount upon receipt of its first written demand, without the Procuring and Disposing Entity having to substantiate its demand, provided that in its demand the Procuring and Disposing Entity states that the amount claimed by it is due to it, owing to the occurrence of one or more of the above conditions, specifying the occurred conditions.

This security shall remain in force up to and including [Insert date, month and year as per ITB Clause 21.3] and any demand in respect thereof should be received by the Guarantor no later than the above date.

This guarantee is subject to the Uniform Rules for Demand Guarantees, ICC Publication No. 758.

Signed: [insert signature of person whose name and capacity are shown below]

Name: [insert complete name of person signing the Security] In the capacity of [insert legal capacity of person signing the Security] duly authorised to sign the Security for and on behalf of: [insert complete name of the Financial Institution]

Dated on day of	,[insert	date oj	f signing]
-----------------	----------	---------	------------

[Use Bidder's Letterhead] [Name of Bidder] [Physical Address of Bidder]

Bid-Securing Declaration

Date: [insert date (as day, month and year)]
Subject of procurement and Reference No.: [insert Procurement Reference Number of bidding process]

To: [insert complete name of Procuring and Disposing Entity]

I/We, the undersigned, declare that:

- 1. I/We understand that, according to your conditions, bids must be supported by a Bid-Securing Declaration.
- 2. I/We accept that we will automatically be suspended for three years by the Authority from being eligible for bidding in any contract with the Government of Uganda, if we are in breach of our obligation(s) under the bid conditions, because we:
 - (a) have withdrawn our bid during the period of bid validity specified by us in the Bid Submission Sheet or
 - (b) having been notified of the acceptance of our bid by the Procuring and Disposing Entity during the period of bid validity fail or refuse to (i) sign the contract, (ii) fail or refuse to furnish the Performance Security in accordance with ITB Clause 43; or (iii) fail or refuse to accept the correction of our bid by the Procuring and Disposing Entity, pursuant to ITB Clause 31;
- 3. I/We understand this Bid Securing Declaration shall cease to be valid if I/we are not the successful Bidder, upon the earlier of (i) the expiry of the notice of best evaluated bidder or (ii) upon the expiration of the validity of my/our bid on the [insert bid securing declaration validity date],

Signed: [insert signature of person whose name and capacity are shown] In the capacity of [insert legal capacity of person signing the Bid Securing Declaration]

Name: [insert complete name of person signing the Bid Securing Declaration]

Duly authorized name of Bidder]	C	the bid	securing	declaration	for an	d on	behalf	of:	[insert	complete
Dated on		day of _			,	[i	insert d	ate d	of signir	ıg]

Corporate Seal (where appropriate)

*Please delete as appropriate

[This authorisation should be on the letterhead of the Manufacturer and should be signed by a person with the proper authority to sign such an authorisation. It should be included by the Bidder in its bid, if so indicated in the BDS].

Manufacturer's Authorisation

Date: [insert date (as day, month and year) of bid submission]

Procurement Reference No.: [insert Procurement Reference Number]

To: [insert complete name of Procuring and Disposing Entity]

WHEREAS [insert complete name of Manufacturer], who are official manufacturers of [insert type of supplies manufactured], having factories at [insert full address of Manufacturer], do hereby authorise [insert complete name of Bidder] to submit a bid in relation to the Bidding Document indicated above, the purpose of which is to provide the following Supplies, manufactured by us [insert name or brief description of the Supplies], and to subsequently negotiate and sign the Contract.

We hereby extend our full guarantee and warranty in accordance with Clause 29 of the General Conditions of Contract, with respect to the Supplies offered by the above firm in reply to the Invitation for Bids.

Signed: [signature of person whose name and capacity are shown below]
Name: [insert complete name of person signing the Manufacturer's Authorisation]
In the capacity of [insert legal capacity of person signing the Manufacturer's Authorisation]
Duly authorised to sign the Manufacturer's Authorisation for and on behalf of: [insert complete name of Manufacturer]
Dated on day of,, [insert date of signing]

Section 5: Eligible Countries

Procurement Reference Number: POU/SUPLS/ODB/21-22/00488/1/2/3/4

All countries are eligible except countries subject to the following provisions.

A country shall not be eligible if:

- (a) as a matter of law or official regulation, the Government of Uganda prohibits commercial relations with that country, provided that the Government of Uganda is satisfied that such exclusion does not preclude effective competition for the provision of supplies or related services required; or
- (b) by an act of compliance with a decision of the United Nations Security Council taken under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations, the Government of Uganda prohibits any import of Supplies from that country or any payments to persons or entities in that country.

PART 2 - Statement of Requirements

Section 6: Statement of Requirements

Contents

1.	List of Supplies and Related Services	47
	Delivery and Completion Schedule	
	Specification and Compliance Sheet	
	Drawings	
	Inspections and Tests	

1. List of Supplies and Related Services

Procurement Reference Number: POU/SUPLS/ODB/21-22/00488/1/2/3/4

Item numb er	Brief Description of Supplies and Related Services	Quantity	Unit of Measure
1	Lot 1: Computers		
a.	Desktop Computers	50	piece
b.	Anti-Glare Computer Monitors	6	piece
2	Lot 2:Printers		
a.	Desktop Printers	10	piece
b.	Network Enterprise Printers	6	piece
c.	UPS	25	piece
3	Lot 3: Photocopying Machines		
a.	Office Photocopying Machines	3	piece
b.	Multi-functional Photocopying Machine	1	piece
4	Laptops & Mini Computers		
a.	Laptop Computers	8	piece
b.	Mini-Computers	3	piece
c.	Portable Computers	2	piece
d.	Communication Devices	2	piece
e.	Mobile Computers	4	piece

The attached commodity specific conditions will form an integral part of any resulting contract.

2. Delivery and Completion Schedule

Procurement Reference Number: POU/SUPLS/ODB/21-22/00488/1/2/3/4

The delivery or completion period shall commence from the date of contract signature and effectiveness. Refer to the Incoterm in the GCC26 for the interpretation of the delivery period.

Item number	Brief Description of Supplies or Related Services	Delivery/ Completion Period (days/wks/mths)	Delivery Point/ Site
1	Lot 1: Computers		
a	Desktop Computers	10 weeks	Parliamentary Stores Located at Development House
b	Anti-Glare Computer Monitors	10 weeks	Parliamentary Stores Located at Development House
2	Lot 2: Printers		-
	Desktop Printers	10 weeks	Parliamentary Stores Located at Development House
	Network Enterprise Printers	10 weeks	Parliamentary Stores Located at Development House
	UPS	10 weeks	Parliamentary Stores Located at Development House
3	Lot 3 : Photocopying Machines		
a	Office Photocopying Machines	10 weeks	Parliamentary Stores Located at Development House
b	Multi-functional Photocopying Machine	10 weeks	Parliamentary Stores Located at Development House
4	Laptops & Mini Computers		
	Laptop Computers	10 weeks	Parliamentary Stores Located at Development House
	Mini-Computers	10 weeks	Parliamentary Stores Located at Development House
	Portable Computers	10 weeks	Parliamentary Stores Located at Development House
	Communication Devices	10 weeks	Parliamentary Stores Located at Development House
	Mobile Computers	10 weeks	Parliamentary Stores Located at Development House

3. Specification and Compliance Sheet

Procurement Reference Number: POU/SUPLS/ODB/21-22/00488/1/2/3/4

Column b states the minimum technical specification of the item(s) required by the Procuring and Disposing Entity.

The Bidder is to complete column c with the technical specification of the item(s) offered and to state "comply" or "not comply" and give details of the areas of non-compliance.

Column d provides the technical literature of the specification offered.

Requirements for Procurement of ICT Equipment

- Letter of Authorization from the Manufacturer stating that the bidder is an authorized representative of the manufacturer in Uganda and is eligible to sell and support the proposed Hardware for the Ugandan Market.
- 2. The equipment and parts specified shall be guaranteed for at least one year after the reception and installation. The Retained Company must commit itself to providing the equipment and manpower required for the installation, maintenance and support.
- 3. Bidder must provide the Compliance and Specifications with cross-references and Product brochures, indicating the Brand name, model and Product part numbers. Only stating "comply" or just mirroring of specifications shall amount to non-compliance of the bidding document. The Evaluation committee shall cross check with the datasheet for the product offered
- 4. The bidder must show evidence, in form of two LPOs or signed contracts for supply and installation of the proposed product(s) in Uganda.

LOT 1-Desktop Computers

Item No.	Technical Specification required including applicable standards	Compliance of specification offered	Technical literature on specification offered in column c
а	b	c	d
1	Form Factor- Micro-Tower		
2	Processor Type - Intel Core TM i3-8100 (4 cores)		
3	Cache Memory-6MB		
4	Processor Speed-3.6GHz		
5	RAM Size-4GB		
6	RAM Technology-2 DIMM slots, non-ECC dual-channel DDR4 SDRAM		
7	Memory Speed- DDR4 SDRAM; 2666MHz		
8	Transfer Rates- up to 2666 MT/s		
9	Hard Drive-1000 GB SATA (7200RPM)		
10	Networking Connectivity- Integrated Gigabit Ethernet 10/100/1000Mbps		
11	Sound/Audio- combo microphone/headphone jack, line-in and line-out rear ports (3.5 mm), HD audio		
12	Expansion Slots -1 M.2 2230; 1 PCI; 1 PCIe x16; 2 PCIe x1		
13	Power Supply- Standard input for monitor and system unit: IEC 60320, C13IEC 280 W, up to 92% efficient		
14	Optical Drive -16x DVD +/ -R/RW SATA		
15	I/O Ports- Front: 1 headset connector; 4 USB 3.1 Gen 1 Rear: 1 audio-in; 1 audio-out; 1 HDMI / DP 2.0; 1 power connector; 1 RJ-45;1 VGA; 4 USB 2.0		

Statement of Requirements

Item No.	Technical Specification required including applicable standards	Compliance of specification offered	Technical literature on specification offered in column c
a	b	c	d
16	Display Monitor- Display size (diagonal) - 47 cm (18.5 in), Native Resolution: 1366 x 768 @ 60 Hz, Panel Active Area: 409.8 x 230.4 mm; Brightness: 200 cd/m2, Input signal: 1 x VGA; 1 x DVI-D (with HDCP support)		
17	Keyboard- USB Keyboard		
18	Mouse- USB Optical Mouse with Scroll		
19	Display Card - Integrated Intel® UHD Graphics 630		
20	Embedded Security- Trusted Platform Module (TPM 2.0)		
21	Operating System- Microsoft® Windows 10® Professional, 64-bit, OEM-Licensed		

LOT 1-Anti-Glare Computer Monitors

No.	Technical Special including applicable standards	Compliance of specification offered	Technical literature on specification offered in column c	
a		b	c	d
1	Viewable Image Size	23.8 inches		
2	Active display area	Horizontal: 20.75 inches		
		Vertical: 11.67 inches		
3	Maximum Resolution	Full HD 1920 x 1200 at 60 l		
4	Aspect ratio	16:9		
5	Brightness (typical)	250 cd/m ²		
6	Color depth Contrast ratio (typical)	16.7 million colors		
7	Dynamic contrast ratio (typical)	1000:1, 2 million:1		
8	Response time (typical) 8 ms (gray to gray)			
9	Panel technology	Panel technology In-plane switching, anti-glan		
10	Backlight	LED		
11	Connectors	VGA, DVI-D (HDCP), DP,		
12	Dell soundbar7 (optional)	AC511		
13	Remote asset management	Yes, via Dell Display Mana		
14	Stand	Height adjustable stand, ti		
		and		
		built-in cable management		
15	Security	Security lock slot and stan		
		lock and		
		stand screw, M3x6 not inclu		
16	AC input	100 to 240 VAC/50 or 60		
	voltage/frequency/current	(typical)		
17	Power consumption (typical)	28W		
18	Power consumption	<0.3 W		
	standby/sleep mode			

The detailed technical evaluation will examine the technical specification of the items offered in column c and determine whether this meets the minimum specification in column b. Bidders must complete column c or the bid will be rejected. **Bidders are required to use column d to include technical literature to support the details provided in column c.**

LOT 2-Desktop Printers

Item No.	Technical Specification required including applicable standards		Compliance of specification offered	Technical literature on specification offered in column c
а	b	c	d	
1.	Functions	Print, Copy, Scan		
2.	Print speed, black (normal)	Up to 40 ppm (default); Up to 42 ppm (High Speed)		
3.	First page out (ready) black	As fast as 6.1 sec		
4.	Resolution (black)	Fine Lines (1200 x 1200 dpi)		
5.	Resolution technology	FastRes 1200, ProRes1200, Economode		
6.	Monthly duty cycle	Up to 80,000 pages		
7.	Recommended monthly page volume	750 to 4000		
8.	Print Technology	Laser		
9.	Display	2.7" (6.86 cm) intuitive color touchscreen (CGD)		
10.	Number of print cartridges	1 (black)		
11.	Replacement cartridges	Genuine Original toners only		
12.	Print languages	PCL 6, PCL 5e, postscript level 3 emulation, PDF, URF, Native Office		
13.	Paper trays, standard	2		
14.	Paper trays, maximum	3		
15.	Mobile Printing Capability	Wi-Fi Direct Printing		
16.	Connectivity, standard	1 Hi-Speed USB 2.0; 1 rear host USB; 1 Front USB port; Gigabit Ethernet 10/100/1000BASE-T network; 802.3az(EEE); 802.11b/g/n/2.4/5 GHZ Wi-Fi radio,		

Item	_	ecification required	Compliance of	
No.	including applicable	standards	specification offered	on specification offered in column c
а	b	c	d	
17.	Security management	Secure Boot, secure firmware integrity, runtime code integrity, password protect EWS, secure browsing via SSL/TLS 1.0, TLS 1.1, TLS 1.2; IPP over TLS; Network: enable/disable network ports and features, unused protocol and service disablement, 802.1x wireless authentication (EAP-TLS, LEAP, and PEAP), authentication via WEP, WPA/WPA2 Personal, WPA2-enterprise wired; encryption via AES or		
18.	Minimum system requirements	TKIP 2 GB available hard drive space, Internet connection or USB port.		
19.	Compatible operating systems	Windows Client OS (32/64 bit), Win10, windows server 2016		
20.	Memory, standard	512 MB		
21.	Printer management	(Driver Configuration Utility - Driver Deployment Utility - Managed Printing Administrator)		
22.	Supported network protocols	TCP/IP, IPv4, IPv6; Print: TCP-IP port 9100 Direct Mode, LPD (raw queue support only), Web Services Printing,		
23.	Paper handling input, standard	100-sheet tray 1, 250- sheet input tray 2; 50- sheet Automatic Document Feeder (ADF)		

Item No.	Technical Speincluding applicable	cification required standards	Compliance of specification offered	Technical literature on specification offered in column c
а	b	С	d	
24.	Paper handling output, standard	150-sheet output bin		
25.	Duplex printing	Automatic (default)		
26.	Envelope input capacity	Up to 10 envelopes		
27.	Finished output handling	Sheetfeed		
28.	Media sizes supported	Tray 1: A4; A5; A6; B5 Envelope B5; Envelope C5		
29.	Media sizes, custom	Tray 1: 3 x 5 to 8.5 x 14 in, Tray 2, 3:4.13 X 5.85 to 8.5 x 14 in		
30.	Media types	Paper (plain, light, heavy, bond, letterhead, preprinted, recycled, rough); envelopes; labels;		
31.	Supported media weight	Tray 1: 16 to 46.6 lb; tray 2, optional 550-sheet tray 3: 16 to 32 lb		
32.	Media weights by paper path	Tray 1: 60 to 200 g/m ² ; tray 2, optional 550-sheet tray 3: 60 to 120 g/m ²		
33.	Power	110-volt input voltage: 110 to 127 VAC (+/- 10%), 50/60 Hz (+/- 2 Hz); 220-volt input voltage: 220 to 240 VAC (+/- 10%), 50/60 Hz (+/- 2 Hz)		
34.	Power consumption	510 watts (active printing), 7.5 watts (ready), 0.9 watts (sleep), 0.9 watts (Auto Off/Wake on LAN, enabled at shipment)		
35.	Energy efficiency	CECP; ENERGY STAR® qualified; EPEAT® Silver		
36.	Operating temperature range	50 to 90.5°F		

Statement of Requirements

Item No.	Technical Special including applicable	ecification required standards	Compliance of specification offered	Technical literature on specification offered in column c
а	b	c	d	
37.	Operating humidity	30 to 70% RH		
	range			
38.	FCC	FCC Class A emissions		
39.	Warranty	One-year Repair		
		Warranty		
40.	Dimensions	16.93 x 25 x 12.8 in		
	Maximum (W X D			
	X H)			
41.	Cable included	2 Power cables plus 1		
		USB cable		

LOT 2-Enterprise Printers

Item No.	Technical Spe including applicable	cification required standards	Compliance of specification offered	Technical literature on specification offered in column c
а	\boldsymbol{b}	c	d	
1.	Functions	Print, Copy, Scan, digital send		
2.	Print speed, black (normal)	Up to 41 ppm (default); Up to 42 ppm (High Speed)		
3.	First page out (ready) black	As fast as 10 sec		
4.	Resolution (Black)	Fine Lines (1200 x 1200 dpi)		
5.	Resolution	FastRes 1200,		
	technology	ProRes1200, Economode		
6.	Monthly duty cycle (A4)	Up to 200,000 pages		
7.	Recommended monthly page volume	5000 to 20,000.		
8.	Print Technology	Laser		
9.	Display	20.3 cm touchscreen, LCD (colour graphics)		
10.	Number of print cartridges	1 (black)		
11.	Replacement cartridges	Genuine Original toners only		
12.	Print languages:	PCL 6, PCL 5e, postscript level 3 emulation, PDF, URF, Native Office,		
13.	Paper trays	3		
14.	Interface and connectivity Standard	2 Hi-Speed USB 2.0 Host; 1 Hi-Speed USB 2.0 Device; 1 Gigabit Ethernet 10/100/1000T network; 1 Foreign Interface; 1 Hardware Integration Pocket; 2		
		Internal USB Host		
15.	Security Management	SNMPv3, SSL/TLS, 802.1X authentication (EAP- PEAP, EAP-TLS), IPP over TLS, IPsec/Firewall with		

Item No.	Technical Spe including applicable	cification required standards	Compliance of specification offered	Technical literature on specification offered in column c
а	b	c	d	
		Certificate, Pre-Shared Key Authentication, and Kerberos Authentication; Support for WJA-10 IPsec Configuration using IPsec Plug-in		
16.	Compatible operating systems	Windows Client OS (32/64 bit), Win10, windows server 2016		
17.	Processor	800 MHz		
18.	Memory	1 GB. Expandable to 1.5 GB through 512 MB industry-standard DIMM		
19.	Hard Disk	Standard, embedded high-performance Secure Hard Disk, minimum 320 GB; AES 256 hardware encryption or greater; Secure erase capabilities (Secure File Erase-Temporary Job Files, Secure Erase-Job Data, Secure ATA Erase-Disk)		
20.	Printer management	(DriverConfigurationUtility-DriverDeploymentUtility-ManagedPrintingAdministrator)		
21.	Supported network protocols	TCP/IP, IPv4, IPv6; Print: TCP-IP port 9100 Direct Mode, LPD (raw queue support only), Web Services Printing		
22.	Paper handling input, standard	Tray 1 - sheets: 100; envelopes: 10; labels: 100; transparencies: 100; postcards: 10; Tray 2 - sheets: 250; ADF - sheets: 100.		

Item No.	Technical Speincluding applicable	ecification required standards	Compliance of specification offered	Technical literature on specification offered in column c
а	b	\boldsymbol{c}	d	
23.	Duplex printing	Automatic (default)		
24.	Media sizes supported	Tray 1 - A4; A5; B4 (JIS); B5 (JIS); 76.2 x 127 to 312 x 469.9mm; Tray 2 - A4; A5;, B4 (JIS); B5 (JIS); 148 x 210 to 297 x 363 mm; Tray 3 - A3; A4; A5; B4 (JIS); B5 (JIS); 148 x 210 to 297 x 431mm; ADF- A3; A4; A4-R; A5; A6; B4 (JIS); B5 (JIS); B6 (JIS); 10 x15 cm; 13 x 18cm		
25.	Supported media weight	Tray 1 - 60 to 199 g/m ² ; tray 2 - 60 to 120 g/m ² ; tray 3 - 60 to 120 g/m ² ; ADF - 45 to 199 g/m ²		
26.	Media types	Paper (color, letterhead, light, plain, preprinted, prepunched, recycled, rough, tough paper), bond, cardstock, envelope, labels, transparency, vellum;		
27.	Scan:	Scan Speed (A4) Up to 50 ppm (black and white), up to 30 ppm (colour); Scan Speed Duplex (A4) Up to 19 ipm (black and white), up to 14 ipm (colour); Scan Type: Flatbed, ADF; Colour scanning:Yes; Scan resolution Optical: Up to 600 dpi; Scannable area Maximum media size: 297 x 420 mm		
28.	Сору	Copy speed A4 black: Up to 41 cpm; Copy		

Statement of Requirements

Item No.	Technical Speincluding applicable	cification required standards	Compliance of specification offered	Technical literature on specification offered in column c
а	b	с	d	
		resolution 600 x 600 dpi		
29.	Energy efficiency	CECP; ENERGY STAR® qualified		
30.	Power consumption	Input voltage: 220 to 240 VAC (+/- 10%), 50/60 Hz (+/- 2 Hz). Consumption:890 watts (active print/copy), 39 watts (ready), 6.5 watts (sleep), 0.3 watts (off).		
31.	Operating environment:	Operating temperature: 10 to 32.5°C; Operating humidity: 20 to 80% RH		
32.	Acoustics:	Acoustic Power Emissions: 6.8 B(A); Acoustic Pressure Emissions: 54 dB(A)		
33.	Dimensions Maximum (W X D X H):	Out of package - 614 x 649 x 609 mm		
34.	Weight:	Out of package - 54.11 kg		
35.	Cables included:	2 Power cables plus 1 USB cable		
36.	Warranty:	One-year Repair Warranty		

LOT 2-Uninterruptible Power Supply (UPS)

Item No.	Technical Spe including applicable	cification required	Compliance of specification offered	Technical literature on specification offered in column c
а	b	c	d	
1.	Output Power Capacity	500 Watts / 750 VA		
2.	Max Configurable Power (Watts)	500 Watts / 750 VA		
3.	Nominal Output Voltage	230V		
4.	Output Voltage Distortion	Less than 5% at full load		
5.	Output Frequency (sync to mains)	47 - 53 Hz for 50 Hz nominal 57 - 63 Hz for 60 Hz nominal		
6.	Other Output Voltages	220, 240V		
7.	Waveform Type	Sine wave		
8.	Output Connections	(2) IEC Jumpers (Battery Backup), (6) IEC 320 C13 (Battery Backup)		
9.	Nominal Input Voltage	230V		
10.	Input Frequency	50/60 Hz +/- 3 Hz (auto sensing)		
11.	Input Connections	IEC-320 C14		
12.	Input voltage range for main operations	160 - 280 V		
13.	Input voltage adjustable range for mains operation	151 - 302V		
14.	Other Input Voltages	220 , 240		
15.	Maximum Input Current	0.0A		
16.	Input Breaker Capacity	0.0A		

Item No.	Technical Spe including applicable	cification required standards	Compliance of specification offered	Technical literature on specification offered in column c
а	b	С	d	
17.	_	Maintenance-free		
	Battery Type	sealed Lead-Acid		
		battery with suspended		
		electrolyte : leak-proof		
18.	Typical recharge time	3 hour(s)		
19.	Interface Port(s)	SmartSlot , USB		
20.	SmartSlot TM	1		
	Interface Quantity			
21.	Control panel	Multi-function LCD		
		status and control		
		console		
22.	Audible Alarm	Alarm when on battery:		
		distinctive lowbattery alarm : configurable		
		delays		
23.	Surge energy rating	540 Joules		
24.		Full time multi-pole		
	Filtering	noise filtering: 0.3%		
		IEEE surge let-through:		
		zero clamping response time: meets UL 1449		
25.	Maximum Height	158.0 mm		
26.	Maximum Width	138.0 mm		
27.	Maximum Depth	359.0 mm		
28.	Net Weight	13.18 kg		
29.	Operating	0 - 40 °C		
20	Environment Operating Poleting	0 05 0/		
30.	Operating Relative Humidity	0 - 95 %		
	Trainianty			
31.	Operating	0-3000 meters		
	Elevation			
32.	Storage	-15 - 45 °C		
	Temperature			

Part 2: Section 6 Statement of Requirements

Item No.	Technical Specincluding applicable	ecification required standards	Compliance of specification offered	Technical literature on specification offered in column c
а	b	\boldsymbol{c}	d	
33.	Storage Relative Humidity	0 - 95 %		
34.	Storage Elevation	0-15000 meters		
35.	Audible noise at 1 meter fromsurface of unit	40.000 dB		
36.	Online Thermal Dissipation	90.000 BTU/hr		
37.	Approvals	CE , CSA , EAC , EN/IEC 62040-1 , EN/IEC62040-2 , RCM , UL 1778 , VDE		

LOT 3- OFFICE PHOTOCOPYING MACHINES

Item	n Technical Specification required Compliance Technical literature							
No.	including applicable	•	of	on specification				
			specification offered	offered in column c				
а	b	c	d					
1.	Engine Speed	70 PPM						
2.	Control panel	257mm Smart Operation Panel						
3.	Original Size/paper size (Maximum)	A3						
4.	Support paper weight:	52-300g/m ²						
5.	Power consumption:	220-240 V, 50/60 Hz						
6.	Warm up Time	20 secs or less						
7.	First page out Time/print/copy	2.9 secs or less						
8.	Auto Reverse Document Feeder	Standard / ARDF: Max. 100 originals						
9.	DUPLEX	Standard						
10.	SPDF (Capacity)	100 sheets						
11.	Paper : Input	Standard:1200 sheets /						
	capacity(Standard)	Maximum:4700 sheets						
12.	Bypass Tray	100 sheets						
13.	Smart Operation Panel (Standard)	10.1"						
14.	Output capacity (Standard)	500 sheets / 3,625 sheets						
15.	Memory (Standard)	2GB						
16.	HDD (Standard)	320GB						
17.	Usb/SD card slot	Standard						
18.	Copying process	Laser beam scanning and electro-photographic printing						
19.	Resolution (Print)	1200 x 1200 dpi						
20.	Resolution (Copy)	600 dpi						
21.	Resolution (Scan)	300 to 1200 dpi						

Item	Technical S	pecification required	Compliance	Technical literature
No.	including applicable	standards	of	on specification
			specification	offered in column c
			offered	
а	b	c	d	
22.		Standard: USB Host I/F,		
		Ethernet 10 base-T/100		
		base-TX/1000 base-T		
		Wireless LAN (IEEE		
	Interface	802.11a/b/g/n, Bluetooth,		
		USB Server for Second		
		Network Interface,		
		Bidirectional		
		IEEE 1284/ECP, USB 2.0		
23.	Network protocol:	TCP/IP (IP v4, IP v6)		
24.		Windows® 7, Windows® 8,		
		Windows® 10, Windows®		
		16,		
		Windows® Server 2003,		
	Windows ®	Windows®Server 2003R2,		
	environments:	Windows® Server2008,		
		Windows® Server		
		2008R2,Windows® Server		
		2012, Windows® Server		
		2016		
25.	Mac OS	Macintosh OS X v10.7 or		
	environments:	later		
26.	Duty Cycle	54,000 copies per month		

<u>LOT 3- MULTI-FUNCTIONAL PHOTOCOPYING MACHINE</u>

Item No.	Technical Sincluding applicable	pecification required standards	Compliance of specification offered	Technical literature on specification offered in column c
a	b	c	d	
1.	Control Panel Type	10.1 inch Smart		
2.	Product Category	A3		
3.	Functions (Print / Scan / Copy / Fax)	Print/Scan/Copy/Fax		
4.	Engine Speed	40 PPM		
5.	Warm-up Time	17.9 Secs		
6.	First Page Out Time (print/copy)	3.6 seconds		
7.	Resolution	1200 x 1200 dpi		
8.	Memory (std/max)	2GB		
9.	Hard Disk Drive (Standard / Optional)	320GB		
10.	Dimensions (W x D x H)	587 x 673 x x 913 mm		
11.	Mainframe Weight	71 kg		
12.	Maximum Monthly Duty Cycle	50,000 per month		
13.	Power Consumption	Maximum: 1,900 W		
14.	AUTO REVERSE DOC FEEDER	100 sheet		
15.	DUPLEX	STANDARD		
16.	Input Capacity (std)	1200 sheets		
17.	Input Capacity (max)	4,700 sheets		
18.	Output Capacity (std)	500 sheets		
19.	Output Capacity (max)	3,625 sheets		
20.	Maximum Paper Size	A3		
21.	Supported Paper Weights	52 - 300 g/m²		

Statement of Requirements

Item No.	Technical S ₁ including applicable	pecification required standards	Compliance of specification offered	Technical literature on specification offered in column c
а	b	c	d	
22.	CPU	Intel® Atom Processor ApolloLake-I 1.36 GHz		
23.	Standard Interface	Standard: SD slot, USB Host I/F, Ethernet 10 base-T/100 base- TX/1000 base-T		
24.	Interface - OPT	Option: Bi-directional IEEE 1284, Wireless LAN (IEEE 802.11a/b/g/n), USB 2.0		
25.	Network protocol:	TCP/IP (IP v4, IP v6)		
26.	Windows® environments:	Windows® Vista, Windows® 7, Windows® 8, Windows® 8.1, Windows® Server 2003, Windows® Server 2003R2, Windows® Server 2008, Windows® Server 2008R2, Windows® Server 2012, Windows® Server 2012R2		
27.	Mac OS environments:	Macintosh OS X v10.7 or later		

LOT 4- LAPTOP COMPUTERS

No.	including ap	Specification required plicable standards	Compliance of specification offered	Technical literature on specification offered in column c
a	b		c	d
1	Processor	Intel® Core™ i7-7500U with Intel HD Graphics 620		
2	Memory	8GB 2133 MHz DDR4 SDRAM (1 x8 GB),2 SODIMM		
3	Hard Drive	1TB 5400 rpm SATA		
4	Graphics	2 GB DDR3 dedicated(NVIDIA GeForce 930MX)		
5	DVD	DVD+/-RW Super Multi DL		
6	Display	15.6" diagonal LED-backlit FHD antiglare (1920 x 1080),		
7	Connectio	USB 2.0x2, USB 3.0x1,USB 3.0 Type C		
	ns &	x1,1 HDMI,1 VGA(D-Sub),1		
	Expansion	headphone/microphone combo,1 AC power,1 RJ-45,1 Super multi-format digital media reader,		
8	Wireless	WIFI +BT 4.0 Combo		
9	Audio	HD audio with DTS Sound+,2 integrated stereo speakers, Dual array microphones, Headphone and microphone combo jack		
10	Webcam	720p HD webcam		
11	Battery	65 W Smart AC adapter,		
	and Power	3-cell, 48 Watt-Hour Long Life Li-ion Battery, (Up to 14 hours and 15 minutes)		
12	Security	(Up to 14 hours and 15 minutes) Trusted Platform Module (TPM 2.0)		
14	Security	Security Chip fingerprint reader		
13	Software	Licensed Windows 10 Professional 64Bit		
14	Carry Case/Bag	Leather Carry Case		
15	Warranty	1-year warranty		

LOT 4- MINI-COMPUTERS

No.	Technical including applica	Specification required able standards	Compliance of specification offered	Technical literature on specification offered in column c
a	\boldsymbol{b}		c	d
1	Processor	10-core CPU with 8 performance cores and 2 efficiency cores 16-core GPU with 16-core Neural Engine; 200GB/s Memory bandwith		
2	Memory	16GB unified memory		
3	Hard Drive	1 TB SSD Storage		
4	Display	14.2-inch Liquid Retina XDR Display (diagonal) LED-backlit display with IPS technology; 3024-by-1964 native resolution at 254 pixels per inch. Supports True Tone technology.		
5	Video Support	Thunderbolt 4 digital video output: Native DisplayPort output over USB-C, VGA, HDMI, DVI, and Thunderbolt 2 output supported using adapters.		
6	Color	Silver		
7	Charging and Expansion	SDXC card slot, HDMI Port, 3.5 mm Headphone jack, MagSafe 3 Port and 3 Thunderbolt 4 (USB-C) ports for charging, DisplayPort, Thunderbolt 4, USB 4		
8	TouchID	Touch ID Sensor		
9	Wireless	802.11ax Wi-Fi 6 wireless networking, IEEE 802.11a/b/g/n/ac compatible.		
10	Bluetooth	Bluetooth 5.0 wireless technology		
11	Audio	High-fidelity six-speaker system with force-cancelling woofers, Wide stereo sound, Support for Dolby Atmos playback, 3.5 mm		

Part 2: Section 6 Statement of Requirements

			headphone jack.		
12	Webcam		1080p FaceTime HD camera		
13	Battery Power	and	Up to 11 hours wireless web		
	20,102		Built-in 70-watt-hour lithium-polymer battery		
			96W USB-C Power Adapter; USB- C MagSafe 3 Cable		
14	Size		Maximum Height: 0.61 inch (1.55 cm)		
			Maximum Width: 12.31 inches		
			(31.26 cm)		
			Maximum Depth: 8.71 inches		
			(22.12 cm)		
			Maximum Weight: 1.6Kg		
15	Keyboard Trackpad	and	Backlit Magic Keyboard with: 78 (U.S.) or 79 (ISO) keys including 12 full height functional keys and 4 arrow keys in an inverted-T arrangement,, Ambient light sensor.		
16	Software		1. MacOS Monterey	3.	4.
			2. Office 2019 English		
17	Carry Case/Bag		Leather Carry Case		
18	Warranty		1-year warranty		

LOT 4- PORTABLE COMPUTERS

No.	Technical including applica	Specification required able standards	Compliance of specification offered	Technical literature on specification offered in column c
a	\boldsymbol{b}		c	d
	Processor	8-core CPU with 4 performance cores and 4 efficiency cores 8-core GPU with 16-core Neural Engine		
2	Memory	16 GB unified memory		
3	Hard Drive	T TB SSD Storage		
4	Display	13-inch Retina Display (diagonal) LED-backlit display with IPS technology; 2560-by-1600 native resolution at 227 pixels per inch. Supports True Tone technology.		
5	Video Support	Thunderbolt 3 digital video output: Native DisplayPort output over USB-C, VGA, HDMI, DVI, and Thunderbolt 2 output supported using adapters, MagSafe 2 power port		
6	Color	Gold		
7	Charging and Expansion	2 Thunderbolt / USB 4 ports with support for: charging, DisplayPort, thunderbolt 3, USB 4, USB 3.1 Gen 2		
8	TouchID	Touch ID Sensor		
9	Wireless	802.11ax Wi-Fi 6 wireless networking, IEEE 802.11a/b/g/n/ac compatible.		
10	Bluetooth	Bluetooth 5.0 wireless technology		
11	Audio	High-fidelity six-speaker system with force-cancelling woofers, Wide stereo sound, Support for Dolby Atmos playback, 3.5 mm headphone jack.		
12	Webcam	720p FaceTime HD camera		

13	Battery and Power	Up to 15 hours wireless web Built-in 49.9-watt-hour lithium-polymer battery		
14	Size	Maximum Height: 0.63 inch (1.61 cm) Maximum Width: 11.97 inches (30.41 cm) Maximum Depth: 8.36 inches (21.24 cm) Maximum Weight: 1.29Kg		
15	Keyboard and Trackpad	Backlit Magic Keyboard with: 78 (U.S.) or 79 (ISO) keys including 12 full height functional keys and 4 arrow keys in an inverted-T arrangement,, Ambient light sensor.		
16	Software	 MacOS Monterey Office 2019 English 	3.	4.
17	Carry Case/Bag	Leather Carry Case		
18	Warranty	1-year warranty		

LOT 4- COMMUNICATION DEVICES

No.	Technical Specification required including applicable standards		Compliance of specification offered	Technical literature on specification offered in column c
a	b		c	d
1	Processor	6-core CPU with 2 performance and 4 efficiency cores 5-core GPU with 16-core Neural Engine		
2	Memory	12 GB unified memory		
3	Hard Drive	512 GB		
4	Display	Super Retina XDR display with ProMotion 6.7-inch (diagonal) all-screen OLED display 2778 − by − 1284-pixel resolution at 458 ppi □ Telephoto: f/2.8 aperture □ Wide: f/1.5 aperture □ Ultra Wide: f/1.8 aperture and 120° field of view □ 3x optical zoom in, 2x optical zoom out; 6x optical zoom range □ Digital zoom up to 15x Refresh rates up to 120Hz, True Tone, Haptic Touch, 2,000,000:1 contrast ratio		
5	Video Recording	Cenematic mode for recording videos (1080p at 30 fps) ☐ HDR video recording with Dolby Vision up to 4K at 60 fps ☐ 4K video recording at 24 fps, 25 fps, 30 fps, or 60 fps ☐ 1080p HD video recording at 25 fps, 30 fps, or 60 fps ☐ 720p HD video recording at 30 fps ☐ ProRes video recording up to 4K at 30 fps (1080p at 30 fps for 128GB storage) ☐ Dual optical image stabilization for video (Telephoto and Wide)		
6	Color	Gold		

Part 2: Section 6

Statement of Requirements

7	TrueDepth Camera	 □ 12MP camera □ f/2.2 aperture □ Portrait mode with advanced bokeh and Depth Control □ Portrait Lighting with six effects (Natural, Studio, Contour, Stage, Stage Mono, High-Key Mono) □ Animoji and Memoji □ Night mode □ Deep Fusion □ Smart HDR 4 	
8	Face ID	Enabled by TrueDepth Camera for facial recognition	
9	Bluetooth	Bluetooth 5.0 wireless technology	
10	Camera	12MP Camera System: Telephoto, Wide, and Ultra-Wide Cameras Digital zoom up to 15X, Six- element lens	
11	Size	Maximum Height: 6.33 inch (16.08 cm) Maximum Width: 3.07 inches (7.81 cm) Maximum Depth: 0.30 inches (0.7 cm) Maximum Weight: 0.24Kg	
12	Software	iOS	
13	Warranty	1-year warranty	

LOT 4- MOBILE COMPUTERS

No.	Technical including applic	Specification required rable standards	Compliance of specification offered	Technical literature on specification offered in column c
a	b		c	d
1	Processor	Octa-core (2x2.73 GHz Mongoose M5 & 2x2.50 GHz Cortex-A76 & 4x2.0 GHz Cortex-A55)		
2	Internal Memory	12 GB		
3	Hard Drive	512 GB		
4	Display	Type: Dynamic AMOLED 2X, 120Hz, HDR10+ Screen Size: 6.9 inches edge Resolution: 1440 x 3088 pixels (~496 ppi density) Protection: Corning Gorilla Glass Victus, Always-on display 120Hz@FHD/60Hz@QHD refresh rate		
5	Video Recording	8K@24fps, 4K@30/60fps, 1080p@30/60/240fps, 720p@960fps, HDR10+, stereo sound rec., gyro-EIS & OIS		
6	Card Slot	microSDXC (uses shared SIM slot)		
7				
8	Color	Mystic Bronze		
9	Selfie Camera	Single: 10 MP, f/2.2, 26mm (wide), 1/3.2", 1.22µm, Dual Pixel PDAF Features: Dual video call, Auto-HDR Video: 4K@30/60fps, 1080p@30fps		
10	GPS	Yes, with A-GPS, GLONASS, BDS, GALILEO		
11	WLAN	Wi-Fi 802.11 a/b/g/n/ac/6, dual-band, Wi-Fi Direct, hotspot		
12	Sensors	Fingerprint (under display, ultrasonic), accelerometer, gyro, proximity, compass, barometer		
13	<u>NFC</u>	Yes		

14	Radio	FM radio		
15	USB	USB Type-C 3.2, USB On-The-Go		
16	Connectivity	GSM / CDMA / HSPA / EVDO / LTE / 4G/5G		
17	Sound	Yes, with stereo speakers		
18	SIM	Single SIM (Nano-SIM) or Hybrid Dual SIM (Nano-SIM, dual stand-by) IP68 dust/water resistant (up to 1.5m for 30 mins) Stylus, 9ms latency (Bluetooth integration, accelerometer, gyro)		
19	Bluetooth	5.0, A2DP, LE, aptX		
20	Camera	Tripple 108 MP, f/1.8, 26mm (wide), 1/1.33", 0.8µm, PDAF, Laser AF, OIS 12 MP, f/3.0, 120mm (periscope telephoto), 1.0µm, PDAF, OIS, 5x optical zoom, 50x hybrid zoom 12 MP, f/2.2, 120°, 13mm (ultrawide), 1/2.55", 1.4µm		
21	Battery	Li-Ion 4500 mAh, non-removable Fast charging 25W USB Power Delivery 3.0 Fast Qi/PMA wireless charging 15W Reverse wireless charging 4.5W		
22	Size	Maximum Height: 164.8mm Maximum Length: 77.2mm Maximum Width: 8.1mm Maximum Weight: 208g		
23	Software	Android 10, upgradable to latest version of Android		
24	Warranty	1-year warranty		

The detailed technical evaluation will examine the technical specification of the items offered in column c and determine whether this meets the minimum specification in column b. Bidders must complete column c or the bid will be rejected. **Bidders are required to use column d to include technical literature to support the details provided in column c.**

4. Drawings

Procurement Reference Number: POU/SUPLS/ODB/21-22/00488/1/2/3/4

	List of related D	rawings
Drawing number	Drawing name	Purpose
N/A		

5. Inspections and Tests

Procurement Reference Number: POU/SUPLS/ODB/21-22/00488/1/2/3/4

List of	Inspections and Tests
Items subject to Inspection and Tests;	ICT Equipment Delivered
Type of inspection or tests and the standards to be met;	Conformance to Specifications
Location of the inspection or tests;	Parliamentary Buildings
Inspection agency;	Staff from the Parliamentary Commission
Timing of the inspection;	At the Point of Delivery
Notifications or documentation required from the provider;	Goods Delivered Note
Provision of any samples for inspection;	N/A
Cost of the inspection;	N/A
Arrangements and costs for any reinspection required;	N/A
Any other relevant details.	N/A

PART 3 - Contract

Section 7: General Conditions of Contract for the Procurement of Supplies

Table of Clauses

I.	Definitions	.80
2.	Contract Documents	81
3.	Corrupt Practices	81
4.	Interpretation	.82
5.	Language	.82
6.	Joint Venture, Consortium or Association	.83
7.	Eligibility	.83
8.	Notices	.83
9.	Governing Law	
10.	Settlement of Disputes	.83
11.	Scope of Supply	84
	Delivery and Documents	
	Provider's Responsibilities	
	Procuring and Disposing Entity's Responsibilities	
	Contract Price	
16.	Terms of Payment	84
	Taxes and Duties	
	Performance Security	
	Copyright	
	Confidential Information	
	Subcontracting	
	Specifications and Standards	
	Packing and Documents	
	Insurance	
	Transportation	
	Inspections and Tests	
	Liquidated Damages	
	Warranty	
	Patent Indemnity	
	Limitation of Liability	
	Change in Laws and Regulations	
	Force Majeure	
	Change Orders and Contract Amendments	
	Extensions of Time	
	Termination	
	Assignment	

Section 7: General Conditions of Contract for the Procurement of Supplies

1. Definitions

The following words and expressions shall have the meanings hereby assigned to them:

- (a) "Completion" means the fulfilment of the Related Services by the Provider in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in the Contract.
- (b) "Contract" means the Agreement entered into between the Procuring and Disposing Entity and the Provider, together with the Contract Documents referred to therein, including all attachments, appendices, and all documents incorporated by reference therein.
- (c) "Contract Documents" means the documents listed in the Agreement, including any amendments thereto.
- (d) "Contract Price" means the price payable to the Provider as specified in the Agreement, subject to such additions and adjustments thereto or deductions there from, as may be made pursuant to the Contract.
- (e) "Day" means working day.
- (f) "Delivery" means the transfer of the Supplies from the Provider to the Procuring and Disposing Entity in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in the Contract.
- (g) "Eligible Countries" means the countries and territories eligible as listed in the SCC.
- (h) "GCC" means the General Conditions of Contract.
- (i) "Procuring and Disposing Entity" means the entity purchasing the Supplies and Related Services, as specified in the Agreement.
- (j) "Provider" means the natural person, private or government entity, or a combination of the above, whose bid to perform the Contract has been accepted by the Procuring and Disposing Entity and is named as such in the Agreement, and includes the legal successors or permitted assigns of the Provider.
- (k) "Related Services" means the services incidental to the provision of Supplies, such as insurance, installation, training and initial maintenance and other similar obligations of the Provider under the Contract.
- (l) "SCC" means the Special Conditions of Contract.
- (m) "Subcontractor" means any natural person, private or government entity, or a combination of the above, including its legal successors or permitted assigns, to whom any part of the Supplies to be provided or execution of any part of the Related Services is subcontracted by the Provider.
- (n) "Supplies" means goods, raw materials, products, livestock, assets, land, equipment or objects of any kind and description in solid, liquid or gaseous form, or in the form of electricity, or intellectual and proprietary rights as well as works or

- services incidental to the provision of such supplies where the value of such works or services does not exceed the value of the supplies.
- (o) "The Site," where applicable, means the place named in the SCC.
- (p) "Tribunal" means the Tribunal established under the Public Procurement and Disposal of Public Assets Act, 2003.

2. Contract Documents

- 2.1 The documents forming the Contract shall be interpreted in the following order of priority:
 - (a) Agreement,
 - (b) The Provider's Bid, as amended by any clarifications,
 - (c) Special Conditions of Contract,
 - (d) General Conditions of Contract,
 - (e) Statement of Requirements,
 - (f) any other document listed in the SCC as forming part of the Contract.
- 2.2 Subject to the order of precedence set forth in Sub-Clause 2.1, all documents forming the Contract (and all parts thereof) are intended to be correlative, complementary, and mutually explanatory.

3. Corrupt Practices

- 3.1 It is the Government of Uganda's policy to require that Procuring and Disposing Entities, as well as Bidders and Providers under Government financed contracts, observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement and execution of such contracts. In pursuit of this policy, the Government of Uganda:
 - (a) defines, for the purposes of this provision, the terms set forth below as follows:
 - (i) "corrupt practice" means the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting, directly or indirectly, of anything of value, to influence the action of a public official in the procurement process or in contract execution; and
 - (ii) "fraudulent practice" is any act or omission, including a misrepresentation, that knowingly or recklessly misleads, or attempts to mislead, a party to obtain a financial or other benefit or to avoid an obligation;
 - (iii) "collusive practice" is an arrangement between two or more parties designed to achieve an improper purpose, including to influence improperly the actions of another party;
 - (iv) "coercive practice" is impairing or harming, or threatening to impair or harm, directly or indirectly, any party or the property of the party to influence improperly the actions of a party;
 - (b) will suspend a firm, either indefinitely or for a stated period of time, from being awarded a Government funded contract if it at any time determines that the firm has engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive or coercive practices in competing for, or in executing, a Government funded Contract.
- 3.2 The Provider shall permit the Government of Uganda to inspect the Provider's accounts and records relating to the performance of the Provider and to have them

audited by auditors appointed by the Government of Uganda, if so required by the Government.

3.3 In pursuit of the policy defined in Sub-Clause 3.1, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may terminate a Contract for Supplies if it at any time determines that corrupt, fraudulent, collusive or coercive practices were engaged in by representatives of the Procuring and Disposing Entity or of a Provider, during the procurement or the execution of that contract, in accordance with GCC 36.1.

4. Interpretation

4.1 If the context so requires it, singular means plural and vice versa.

4.2 Incoterms

- (a) Unless otherwise specified in the SCC, the meaning of any trade term and the rights and obligations of parties there under shall be as prescribed by Incoterms.
- (b) EXW, CIP, and other similar terms, shall be governed by the rules prescribed in the edition of Incoterms, published by the International Chamber of Commerce as specified in the SCC.

4.3 Entire Agreement

The Contract constitutes the entire agreement between the Procuring and Disposing Entity and the Provider and supersedes all communications, negotiations and agreements (whether written or oral) of parties with respect thereto made prior to the date of Contract.

4.4 Amendment

No amendment or other variation of the Contract shall be valid unless it is in writing, is dated, expressly refers to the Contract, and is signed by a duly authorised representative of each party thereto.

4.5 Non-waiver

- (a) Subject to GCC Sub-Clause 4.5(b) below, no relaxation, forbearance, delay, or indulgence by either party in enforcing any of the terms and conditions of the Contract or the granting of time by either party to the other shall prejudice, affect, or restrict the rights of that party under the Contract, neither shall any waiver by either party of any breach of Contract operate as waiver of any subsequent or continuing breach of Contract.
- (b) Any waiver of a party's rights, powers, or remedies under the Contract must be in writing, dated, and signed by an authorised representative of the party granting such waiver, and must specify the right and the extent to which it is being waived.

4.6 Severability

If any provision or condition of the Contract is prohibited or rendered invalid or unenforceable, such prohibition, invalidity or unenforceability shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any other provisions and conditions of the Contract.

5. Language

5.1 The Contract as well as all correspondence and documents relating to the Contract exchanged by the Provider and the Procuring and Disposing Entity, shall be written in

English unless specified otherwise in the SCC. Supporting documents and printed literature that are part of the Contract may be in another language provided they are accompanied by an accurate translation of the relevant passages in the language specified, in which case, for purposes of interpretation of the Contract, this translation shall govern.

5.2 The Provider shall bear all costs of translation to the governing language and all risks of the accuracy of such translation.

6. Joint Venture, Consortium or Association

Unless otherwise specified in the SCC, if the Provider is a joint venture, consortium, or association, all of the parties shall be jointly and severally liable to the Procuring and Disposing Entity for the fulfilment of the provisions of the Contract and shall designate one party to act as a leader with authority to bind the joint venture, consortium, or association. The composition or the constitution of the joint venture, consortium, or association shall not be altered without the prior consent of the Procuring and Disposing Entity.

7. Eligibility

- 7.1 The Provider and its Subcontractors shall have the nationality of an eligible country. A Provider or Subcontractor shall be deemed to have the nationality of a country if it is a citizen or constituted, incorporated, or registered, and operates in conformity with the provisions of the laws of that country.
- 7.2 All Supplies and Related Services to be supplied under the Contract shall have their origin in Eligible Countries. For the purpose of this Clause, origin means the country where the Supplies have been grown, mined, cultivated, produced, manufactured, or processed, or through manufacture, processing, or assembly, another commercially recognised article results that differs substantially in its basic characteristics from its imported components.

8. Notices

- 8.1 Any notice given by one party to the other pursuant to the Contract shall be in writing to the address specified in the SCC. The term "in writing" means communicated in written form with proof of receipt.
- 8.2 A notice shall be effective when delivered or on the notice's effective date, whichever is later.

9. Governing Law

The Contract shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of Uganda unless otherwise specified in the SCC.

10. Settlement of Disputes

- 10.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity and the Provider shall make every effort to resolve amicably by direct informal negotiation any disagreement or dispute arising between them under or in connection with the Contract.
- 10.2 If the parties fail to resolve such a dispute or difference by mutual consultation within twenty-eight (28) days from the commencement of such consultation, either party may require that the dispute be referred for resolution under the Arbitration and

Conciliation Act of Uganda Cap 4 or such other formal mechanism specified in the SCC.

11. Scope of Supply

- 11.1 The Supplies and Related Services to be provided shall be as specified in the Statement of Requirements.
- 11.2 The Supply shall include all such items not specifically mentioned in the Contract but that can be reasonably inferred from the Contract as being required for attaining Delivery and Completion of the Supplies and Related Services as if such items were expressly mentioned in the Contract.

12. Delivery and Documents

Subject to GCC Sub-Clause 33.1, the Delivery of the Supplies and Completion of the Related Services shall be in accordance with the Delivery and Completion Schedule specified in the Statement of Requirements.

13. Provider's Responsibilities

The Provider shall provide all the Supplies and Related Services included in the Scope of Supply in accordance with GCC Clause 11, and the Delivery and Completion Schedule, as per GCC Clause 12.

14. Procuring and Disposing Entity's Responsibilities

- 14.1 Whenever the provision of Supplies and Related Services requires that the Provider obtain permits, approvals, and import and other licenses from local public authorities in Uganda, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall, if so required by the Provider, make its best effort to assist the Provider in complying with such requirements in a timely and expeditious manner.
- 14.2 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall pay all costs involved in the performance of its responsibilities, in accordance with GCC Sub-Clause 14.1.

15. Contract Price

- 15.1 The Contract Price shall be as specified in the Agreement subject to any additions and adjustments thereto, or deductions therefrom, as may be made pursuant to the Contract.
- 15.2 Prices charged by the Provider for the Supplies delivered and the Related Services performed under the Contract shall not vary from the prices quoted by the Provider in its bid, with the exception of any price adjustments authorised in the SCC.

16. Terms of Payment

- 16.1 The Contract Price shall be paid as specified in the SCC.
- 16.2 The Provider's request for payment shall be made to the Procuring and Disposing Entity in writing, accompanied by invoices describing, as appropriate, the Supplies delivered and Related Services performed, and by the documents submitted pursuant to GCC Clause 12 and upon fulfilment of all the obligations stipulated in the Contract.
- 16.3 Unless otherwise specified in the SCC, payments shall be made promptly by the Procuring and Disposing Entity, no later than thirty (30) days after submission of an invoice or request for payment by the Provider, and its certification by the Procuring

- and Disposing Entity. The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall certify or reject such invoices or payment requests within five (5) days from receipt. Where such invoices or payment requests are rejected, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall advise the Provider of the reasons for rejection.
- 16.4 The currency or currencies in which payments shall be made to the Provider under this Contract shall be specified in the SCC.

17 Advance Payment Guarantee

- 17.1 Unless otherwise stated in the SCC, where any payment is made in advance of delivery of any Supplies or Related Services, payment of the advance payment shall be made against the provision by the Provider of a bank guarantee or an on demand insurance bond with proof of re-insurance, for the same amount, and shall be valid for the period stated in the SCC.
- 17.2 Should the advance payment guarantee cease to be valid and the Provider fails to revalidate it, a deduction equal to the amount of the advance payment may be made by the Procuring and Disposing Entity from future payments due to the Provider under the contract.
- 17.3 If a Contract is terminated for any reason, the guarantee securing the advance may be invoked in order to recover the balance of the advance still owed by the Provider.

18. Taxes and Duties

- 18.1 Except as otherwise specifically provided in the SCC, the Provider shall bear and pay all taxes, import duties, and levies imposed on the Provider, by all municipal, state or national government authorities, both within and outside Uganda, in connection with the Supplies and Related Services to be supplied under the Contract.
- 18.2 Notwithstanding GCC Sub-Clause 18.1, and unless otherwise specified in the SCC, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall bear and promptly pay all taxes, import duties, and levies imposed by law in Uganda on the Supplies and Related Services when such Supplies and Related Services are supplied from and delivered or completed outside Uganda.
- 18.3 If any tax exemptions, reductions, allowances or privileges may be available to the Provider in Uganda, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall use its best efforts to enable the Provider to benefit from any such tax savings to the maximum allowable extent.
- 18.4 For the purpose of the Contract, it is agreed that the Contract Price specified in the Agreement is based on the taxes, duties, levies, and charges prevailing at the date twenty-eight (28) days prior to the date of bid submission in Uganda (called "tax" in this sub-clause). If any tax rates are increased or decreased, a new tax is introduced, an existing tax is abolished, or any change in interpretation or application of any tax occurs in the course of the performance of the Contract, which was or will be assessed on the Provider, its Subcontractors, or their employees in connection with performance of the Contract, an equitable adjustment to the Contract Price shall be made to fully take into account any such change by addition to or reduction from the Contract Price, as the case may be.

19. Performance Security

19.1 If so stated in the SCC, the Provider shall, within twenty-one (21) days of the

- notification of contract award, provide a Performance Security for the due performance of the Contract in the amount and currency specified in the SCC or in a freely convertible currency acceptable to the Procuring and Disposing Entity.
- 19.2 The proceeds of the Performance Security shall be payable to the Procuring and Disposing Entity as compensation for any loss resulting from the Provider's failure to complete its obligations under the Contract.
- 19.3 The Performance Security shall be in one of the forms stipulated by the Procuring and Disposing Entity in the SCC, or in another form acceptable to the Procuring and Disposing Entity.
- 19.4 The Performance Security shall be discharged by the Procuring and Disposing Entity and returned to the Provider not later than twenty-eight (28) days following the date of completion of the Provider's performance obligations under the Contract, including any warranty obligations, unless specified otherwise in the SCC.

20. Copyright

The copyright in all drawings, documents, and other materials containing data and information furnished to the Procuring and Disposing Entity by the Provider herein shall remain vested in the Provider, or, if they are furnished to the Procuring and Disposing Entity directly or through the Provider by any third party, including Providers of materials, the copyright in such materials shall remain vested in such third party.

21. Confidential Information

- 21.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity and the Provider shall keep confidential and shall not, without the written consent of the other party hereto, divulge to any third party any documents, data, or other information furnished directly or indirectly by the other party hereto in connection with the Contract, whether such information has been furnished prior to, during or following completion or termination of the Contract. Notwithstanding the above, the Provider may furnish to its Subcontractor such documents, data, and other information it receives from the Procuring and Disposing Entity to the extent required for the Subcontractor to perform its work under the Contract, in which event the Provider shall obtain from such Subcontractor an undertaking of confidentiality similar to that imposed on the Provider under GCC Clause 21.
- 21.2 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall not use such documents, data, and other information received from the Provider for any purposes unrelated to the contract. Similarly, the Provider shall not use such documents, data, and other information received from the Procuring and Disposing Entity for any purpose other than the design, procurement, or other work and services required for the performance of the Contract.
- 21.3 The obligation of a party under GCC Sub-Clauses 21.1 and 21.2 above, however, shall not apply to information that:
 - (a) the Procuring and Disposing Entity or Provider need to share with any institution participating in the financing of the Contract;
 - (b) now or hereafter enters the public domain through no fault of that party;

- (c) can be proven to have been possessed by that party at the time of disclosure and which was not previously obtained, directly or indirectly, from the other party; or
- (d) otherwise lawfully becomes available to that party from a third party that has no obligation of confidentiality.
- 21.4 The above provisions of GCC Clause 21 shall not in any way modify any undertaking of confidentiality given by either of the parties hereto prior to the date of the Contract in respect of the Supply or any part thereof.
- 21.5 The provisions of GCC Clause 21 shall survive completion or termination, for whatever reason, of the Contract.

22. Subcontracting

- 22.1 The Provider shall notify the Procuring and Disposing Entity in writing of all subcontracts awarded under the Contract if not already specified in the bid. Subcontracting shall in no event relieve the Provider from any of its obligations, duties, responsibilities, or liability under the Contract.
- 22.2 Subcontracts shall comply with the provisions of GCC Clauses 3 and 7.

23. Specifications and Standards

- 23.1 Technical Specifications and Drawings
 - (a) The Provider shall ensure that the Supplies and Related Services comply with the technical specifications and other provisions of the Contract.
 - (b) The Provider shall be entitled to disclaim responsibility for any design, data, drawing, specification or other document, or any modification thereof provided or designed by or on behalf of the Procuring and Disposing Entity, by giving a notice of such disclaimer to the Procuring and Disposing Entity.
 - (c) The Supplies and Related Services supplied under this Contract shall conform to the standards mentioned in the Statement of Requirements and, when no applicable standard is mentioned, the standard shall be equivalent or superior to the official standards whose application is appropriate to the country of origin of the Supplies.
- 23.2 Wherever references are made in the Contract to codes and standards in accordance with which it shall be executed, the edition or the revised version of such codes and standards shall be those specified in the Statement of Requirements. During Contract execution, any changes in any such codes and standards shall be applied only after approval by the Procuring and Disposing Entity and shall be treated in accordance with GCC Clause 34.

24. Packing and Documents

24.1 The Provider shall provide such packing of the Supplies as is required to prevent their damage or deterioration during transit to their final destination, as indicated in the Contract. During transit, the packing shall be sufficient to withstand, without limitation, rough handling and exposure to extreme temperatures, salt and precipitation, and open storage. Packing case size and weights shall take into consideration, where appropriate, the remoteness of the Supplies' final destination and the absence of heavy handling facilities at all points in transit.

24.2 The packing, marking, and documentation within and outside the packages shall comply strictly with such special requirements as shall be expressly provided for in the Contract, including additional requirements, if any, specified in the SCC, and in any other instructions ordered by the Procuring and Disposing Entity.

25. Insurance

Unless otherwise specified in the SCC, the Supplies provided under the Contract shall be fully insured, in a freely convertible currency from an eligible country, against loss or damage incidental to manufacture or acquisition, transportation, storage, and delivery, in accordance with the applicable Incoterm or in the manner specified in the SCC.

26. Transportation

Responsibility for transportation of the Supplies shall be in accordance with the Incoterm specified in the SCC.

27. Inspections and Tests

- 27.1 The Provider shall at its own expense and at no cost to the Procuring and Disposing Entity carry out all such tests and/or inspections of the Supplies and Related Services as are specified in the Statement of Requirements.
- 27.2 The inspections and tests may be conducted on the premises of the Provider or its Subcontractor, at point of delivery, and/or at the Supplies' final destination, or in another place in Uganda as specified in the Statement of Requirements. Subject to GCC Sub-Clause 27.3, if conducted on the premises of the Provider or its Subcontractor, all reasonable facilities and assistance, including access to drawings and production data, shall be furnished to the inspectors at no charge to the Procuring and Disposing Entity.
- 27.3 The Procuring and Disposing Entity or its designated representative shall be entitled to attend the tests and/or inspections referred to in GCC Sub-Clause 27.2, provided that the Procuring and Disposing Entity bears all of its own costs and expenses incurred in connection with such attendance including, but not limited to, all travelling and board and lodging expenses.
- 27.4 Whenever the Provider is ready to carry out any such test and inspection, it shall give a reasonable advance notice, including the place and time, to the Procuring and Disposing Entity. The Provider shall obtain from any relevant third party or manufacturer any necessary permission or consent to enable the Procuring and Disposing Entity or its designated representative to attend the test and/or inspection.
- 27.5 The Procuring and Disposing Entity may require the Provider to carry out any test and/or inspection not required by the Contract but deemed necessary to verify that the characteristics and performance of the Supplies comply with the technical specifications codes and standards under the Contract, provided that the Provider's reasonable costs and expenses incurred in the carrying out of such test and/or inspection shall be added to the Contract Price. Further, if such test and/or inspection impedes the progress of manufacturing and/or the Provider's performance of its other obligations under the Contract, due allowance will be made in respect of the Delivery Dates and Completion Dates and the other obligations so affected.

- 27.6 The Provider shall provide the Procuring and Disposing Entity with a report of the results of any such test and/or inspection.
- 27.7 The Procuring and Disposing Entity may reject any Supplies or any part thereof that fail to pass any test and/or inspection or do not conform to the specifications. The Provider shall either rectify or replace such rejected Supplies or parts thereof or make alterations necessary to meet the specifications at no cost to the Procuring and Disposing Entity, and shall repeat the test and/or inspection, at no cost to the Procuring and Disposing Entity, upon giving a notice pursuant to GCC Sub-Clause 27.4.
- 27.8 The Provider agrees that neither the execution of a test and/or inspection of the Supplies or any part thereof, nor the attendance by the Procuring and Disposing Entity or its representative, nor the issue of any report pursuant to GCC Sub-Clause 27.6, shall release the Provider from any warranties or other obligations under the Contract.

28. Liquidated Damages

If so stated in the SCC and except as provided under GCC Clause 33, if the Provider fails to deliver any or all of the Supplies or perform the Related Services within the period specified in the Contract, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may without prejudice to all its other remedies under the Contract, deduct from the Contract Price, as liquidated damages, a sum equivalent to the percentage specified in the SCC of the Contract Price for each week or part thereof of delay until actual delivery or performance, up to a maximum deduction of the percentage specified in those SCC. Once the maximum is reached, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may terminate the Contract pursuant to GCC Clause 36.

29. Warranty

- 29.1 The Provider warrants that all the Supplies are new, unused, and of the most recent or current models, and that they incorporate all recent improvements in design and materials, unless provided otherwise in the Contract.
- 29.2 Subject to GCC Sub-Clause 23.1, the Provider further warrants that the Supplies shall be free from defects arising from any act or omission of the Provider or arising from design, materials, and workmanship, under normal use in the conditions prevailing in Uganda.
- 29.3 Unless otherwise specified in the SCC, the warranty shall remain valid for twelve (12) months after the Supplies, or any portion thereof as the case may be, have been delivered to and accepted at the final destination indicated in the SCC, or for eighteen (18) months after the date of shipment or loading in the country of origin, whichever period concludes earlier.
- 29.4 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall give notice to the Provider stating the nature of any such defects together with all available evidence thereof, promptly following the discovery thereof. The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall afford all reasonable opportunity for the Provider to inspect such defects.
- 29.5 Upon receipt of such notice, the Provider shall, within two weeks or such other period specified in the SCC, expeditiously repair or replace the defective Supplies or parts thereof, at no cost to the Procuring and Disposing Entity.
- 29.6 If having been notified, the Provider fails to remedy the defect within the period

specified in Sub-Clause 29.5, the Procuring and Disposing Entity may proceed to take within a reasonable period such remedial action as may be necessary, at the Provider's risk and expense and without prejudice to any other rights which the Procuring and Disposing Entity may have against the Provider under the Contract.

30. Patent Indemnity

- 30.1 The Provider shall, subject to the Procuring and Disposing Entity's compliance with GCC Sub-Clause 30.2, indemnify and hold harmless the Procuring and Disposing Entity and its employees and officers from and against any and all suits, actions or administrative proceedings, claims, demands, losses, damages, costs, and expenses of any nature, including attorney's fees and expenses, which the Procuring and Disposing Entity may suffer as a result of any infringement or alleged infringement of any patent, utility model, registered design, trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property right registered or otherwise existing at the date of the Contract by reason of:
 - (a) the installation of the Supplies by the Provider or their use in Uganda or where the Site is located; and
 - (b) the sale in any country of the products produced by the Supplies.

Such indemnity shall not cover any use of the Supplies or any part thereof other than for the purpose indicated by or to be reasonably inferred from the Contract, neither any infringement resulting from the use of the Supplies or any part thereof, or any products produced thereby in association or combination with any other equipment, plant, or materials not supplied by the Provider, pursuant to the Contract.

- 30.2 If any proceedings are brought or any claim is made against the Procuring and Disposing Entity arising out of the matters referred to in GCC Sub-Clause 30.1, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall promptly give the Provider a notice thereof, and the Provider may at its own expense and in the Procuring and Disposing Entity's name conduct such proceedings or claim and any negotiations for the settlement of any such proceedings or claim.
- 30.3 If the Provider fails to notify the Procuring and Disposing Entity within twenty-eight (28) days after receipt of such notice that it intends to conduct any such proceedings or claim, then the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall be free to conduct the same on its own behalf.
- 30.4 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall, at the Provider's request, afford all available assistance to the Provider in conducting such proceedings or claim, and shall be reimbursed by the Provider for all reasonable expenses incurred in so doing.
- 30.5 The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall indemnify and hold harmless the Provider and its employees, officers, and Subcontractors from and against any and all suits, actions or administrative proceedings, claims, demands, losses, damages, costs, and expenses of any nature, including attorney's fees and expenses, which the Provider may suffer as a result of any infringement or alleged infringement of any patent, utility model, registered design, trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property right registered or otherwise existing at the date of the Contract arising out of or in connection with any design, data, drawing, specification, or other documents or materials provided or designed by or on behalf of the Procuring and Disposing Entity.

31. Limitation of Liability

Except in cases of gross negligence or wilful misconduct:

- (a) neither party shall be liable to the other party for any indirect or consequential loss or damage, loss of use, loss of production, or loss of profits or interest costs, provided that this exclusion shall not apply to any obligation of the Provider to pay liquidated damages to the Procuring and Disposing Entity; and
- (b) the aggregate liability of the Provider to the Procuring and Disposing Entity, whether under the Contract, in tort, or otherwise, shall not exceed the total contract value or such other amount specified in the SCC, provided that this limitation shall not apply to the cost of repairing or replacing defective equipment, or to any obligation of the Provider to indemnify the Procuring and Disposing Entity with respect to patent infringement.

32. Change in Laws and Regulations

Unless otherwise specified in the Contract, if after the date of the Bidding Document, any law, regulation, ordinance, order or bylaw having the force of law is enacted, promulgated, abrogated, or changed in Uganda or where the Site is located (which shall be deemed to include any change in interpretation or application by the competent authorities) that subsequently affects the Delivery Date and/or the Contract Price, then such Delivery Date and/or Contract Price shall be correspondingly increased or decreased, to the extent that the Provider has thereby been affected in the performance of any of its obligations under the Contract. Notwithstanding the foregoing, such additional or reduced cost shall not be separately paid or credited if the same has already been accounted for in the price adjustment provisions where applicable, in accordance with GCC Clause 15.

33. Force Majeure

- 33.1 The Provider shall not be liable for forfeiture of its Performance Security, liquidated damages, or termination for default if and to the extent that its delay in performance or other failure to perform its obligations under the Contract is the result of an event of Force Majeure.
- 33.2 For purposes of this Clause, "Force Majeure" means an event or situation beyond the control of the Provider that is not foreseeable, is unavoidable, and its origin is not due to negligence or lack of care on the part of the Provider. Such events may include, but not be limited to, acts of the Government of Uganda in its sovereign capacity, wars or revolutions, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, and freight embargoes.
- 33.3 If a Force Majeure situation arises, the Provider shall promptly notify the Procuring and Disposing Entity in writing of such condition and the cause thereof. Unless otherwise directed by the Procuring and Disposing Entity in writing, the Provider shall continue to perform its obligations under the Contract as far as is reasonably practical, and shall seek all reasonable alternative means for performance not prevented by the Force Majeure event.

34. Change Orders and Contract Amendments

34.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity may at any time order the Provider through notice in accordance with GCC Clause 8, to make changes within the general scope of the Contract in any one or more of the following:

- (a) drawings, designs, or specifications, where Supplies to be furnished under the Contract are to be specifically manufactured for the Procuring and Disposing Entity;
- (b) the method of shipment or packing;
- (c) the place of delivery; and
- (d) the Related Services to be provided by the Provider.
- 34.2 If any such change causes an increase or decrease in the cost of, or the time required for, the Provider's performance of any provisions under the Contract, an equitable adjustment shall be made in the Contract Price or in the Delivery/Completion Schedule, or both, and the Contract shall accordingly be amended. Any claims by the Provider for adjustment under this Clause must be asserted within twenty-eight (28) days from the date of the Provider's receipt of the Procuring and Disposing Entity's change order.
- 34.3 Prices to be charged by the Provider for any Related Services that might be needed but which were not included in the Contract shall be agreed upon in advance by the parties and shall not exceed the prevailing rates charged to other parties by the Provider for similar services.

35. Extensions of Time

- 35.1 If at any time during performance of the Contract, the Provider or its subcontractors should encounter conditions impeding timely delivery of the Supplies or completion of Related Services pursuant to GCC Clause 12, the Provider shall promptly notify the Procuring and Disposing Entity in writing of the delay, it's likely duration, and its cause. As soon as practicable after receipt of the Provider's notice, the Procuring and Disposing Entity shall evaluate the situation and may at its discretion extend the Provider's time for performance, in which case the extension shall be ratified by the parties by amendment of the Contract.
- 35.2 Except in case of Force Majeure, as provided under GCC Clause 33, a delay by the Provider in the performance of its Delivery and Completion obligations shall render the Provider liable to the imposition of liquidated damages pursuant to GCC Clause 28, unless an extension of time is agreed upon, pursuant to GCC Sub-Clause 35.1.

36. Termination

- 36.1 The Procuring and Disposing Entity may, by not less than thirty days written notice of termination to the Provider (except in the event listed in paragraph (f) below, for which there shall be a written notice of not less than sixty days), such notice to be given after the occurrence of any of the events specified in GCC Clause 36.1 (a) to (g), terminate the Contract if:
 - (a) the Provider fails to remedy a failure in the performance of its obligations within thirty days or within such other period agreed between the Parties in writing;
 - (b) the Provider becomes, or if any of the Provider's members becomes, insolvent or bankrupt or enters into any agreements with their creditors for relief of debt or take advantage of any law for the benefit of debtors or go into liquidation or receivership whether compulsory or voluntary other than for a reconstruction or amalgamation;

- (c) the Provider fails to comply with any final decision reached as a result of arbitration proceedings pursuant to GCC Clause 10.2 hereof;
- (d) the Provider submits to the Procuring and Disposing Entity a statement which has a material effect on the rights, obligations or interests of the Procuring and Disposing Entity and which the Procuring and Disposing Entity knows to be false;
- (e) the Provider is unable as the result of Force Majeure, to perform a material portion of the Services for a period of not less than sixty days;
- (f) the Procuring and Disposing Entity, in its sole discretion and for any reason whatsoever, decides to terminate the Contract;
- (g) the Provider, in the judgment of the Procuring and Disposing Entity, has engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive or coercive practices in competing for or in executing the Contract; or
- (h) where the Tribunal directs that a contract should be terminated.
- 36.2 The Provider may, by not less than thirty days written notice to the Procuring and Disposing Entity, such notice to be given after the occurrence of any of the events specified in GCC Clause 36.2 (a) to (d) terminate the Contract if:
 - (a) the Procuring and Disposing Entity is in material breach of its obligations pursuant to the Contract and has not remedied the same within thirty days (or such longer period as the Provider may have subsequently approved in writing) following the receipt by the Procuring and Disposing Entity of the Provider's notice specifying such breach;
 - (b) the Provider is unable as the result of Force Majeure, to perform a material portion of the Services for a period of not less than sixty days; or
 - (c) the Procuring and Disposing Entity fails to comply with any final decision reached as a result of arbitration pursuant to GCC Clause 10.2 hereof.
- 36.3 If either Party disputes whether an event specified GCC Clauses 36.1 or GCC Clause 36.2 has occurred, such Party may, within thirty days after receipt of notice of termination from the other Party, refer the matter to arbitration pursuant to GCC Clause 10.2 and the Contract shall not be terminated on account of such event except in accordance with the terms of any resulting arbitral award.

37. Assignment

Neither the Procuring and Disposing Entity nor the Provider shall assign, in whole or in part, their obligations under this Contract, except with prior written consent of the other party.

Section 8: Special Conditions of Contract

The following Special Conditions of Contract (SCC) shall supplement the General Conditions of Contract (GCC). Whenever there is a conflict, the provisions herein shall prevail over those in the GCC.

GCC clause reference	Special Conditions	
	The Procurement Reference Number is: POU/SUPLS/ODB/21-22/00488/1/2/3/4	
GCC 1(g)	The Eligible Countries are those listed in Section 5 of the Bidding Document.	
GCC 1(o)	The Site for delivery of the Supplies is: Parliamentary Stores Located at Development House	
GCC 2.1(f)	The other documents forming part of the Contract are: Technical specifications , Product Brochures & price schedules submitted by the provider	
GCC 4.2 (b)	The version of Incoterms shall be: Incoterm 2010	
GCC 5.1	The language shall be: English.	
GCC 6	The individuals or firms in a joint venture, consortium or association shall be jointly and severally liable.	
GCC 8.1	For <u>notices</u> , the Procuring and Disposing Entity's address shall be:	
	Attention: THE CLERK OF PARLIAMENT	
	Street Address: PARLIAMENT AVENUE	
	Floor/Room number: SECOND FLOOR,ROOM No:216	
	Town/City: UGANDA	
	PO Box: 7178	
	Country: UGANDA	
	Telephone: 0414-377431	
	Email address: procurement@parliament.go.ug	
	For <u>notices</u> , the Provider's address shall be:	
	As Per address related information provided in the bid submission sheet	
GCC 9	The Governing law shall be the law of Uganda	
GCC 10.2	The formal mechanism for the resolution of disputes shall be the Arbitration and Conciliation Act, 2000 of Uganda.	
GCC 12	Date of delivery shall be: 10 weeks from date of contract signing	

GCC clause reference	Special Conditions
	The shipping and other documents to be furnished by the Provider are:
	Goods Delivered Note
	The point of delivery shall be: Parliamentary Stores Located at Development House
GCC 15.2	The price adjustment shall be: Fixed
GCC 16.1	The structure of payments shall be: Lumpsum
GCC 16.3	The payment period shall be: Not later than thirty days after submission of an invoice and its certification by the Procuring and Disposing Entity.
GCC 16.4	The currency(ies) for payments shall be: Uganda Shillings
GCC 17.1	An advance payment guarantee shall not be required.
	The period of validity of the Advance Payment Guarantee shall be: _N/A
GCC 18.1	The Provider shall be responsible for all taxes, import duties and levies imposed on the Provider except for the following:
	None
GCC 18.2	The Procuring and Disposing Entity shall be responsible for all taxes, import duties and levies imposed by law in Uganda on the Supplies except for the following: None
GCC 19.1	A Performance Security shall be required.
	The amount of the Performance Security shall be: 10% of the Contract Value
	The currency shall be: Uganda Shillings
GCC 19.3	The forms of acceptable Performance Securities are:
	Bank Guarantees
GCC 19.4	Discharge of the Performance Security shall take place:
	After successful completion of the contract
GCC 24.2	The packing, marking and documentation within and outside the packages shall be:
	SUITABLE FOR UGANDAN CLIMATIC CONDITIONS, TO ENABLE TRANSPORTATION AND DISPOSAL IN A MANNER THAT CONSERVES THE ENVIRONMENT
GCC 25	The insurance coverage shall be required:
	Where insurance coverage is required, the supplies shall be insured 110% of the total contract value.
GCC 26	The INCOTERMS shall be: DDP- Parliamentary Stores Located at Development House

GCC clause reference	Special Conditions
GCC 28	Liquidated Damages shall apply. The liquidated damages shall be 0.05 percent of the value of the contract per day The maximum amount of liquidated damages shall be: 0.5 percent of the contract.
GCC 29.3	The period of validity of the Warranty shall be: One Year
GCC 29.5	The period within which the Provider shall repair or replace defective supplies shall be: Five Days
GCC 31(b)	The amount of aggregate liability shall be: 0.5 percent of the contract.

Section 9: Contract Forms

Table of Forms

Agreement	98
Performance Security	
Advance Payment Security	

Agreement

Procurement Reference No:

THIS AGREEMENT made the day of,,
betweenof
(hereinafter "the Procuring and Disposing Entity"), of the one part, and of (hereinafter "the
Provider"), of the other part:
WHEREAS the Procuring and Disposing Entity invited bids for certain Supplies and Related
Services, viz.,
and has accepted a Bid by the Provider for the provision of those Supplies and Related
Services in the sum of (hereinafter "the
Contract Price").
NOW THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH AS FOLLOWS:
1. In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as are respectively assigned to them in the Contract referred to.
2. In consideration of the payments to be made by the Procuring and Disposing Entity to the Provider as indicated in this Agreement, the Provider hereby covenants with the Procuring and Disposing Entity to provide the Supplies and Related Services and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all respects with the provisions of the Contract.
3. The Procuring and Disposing Entity hereby covenants to pay the Provider in consideration of the provision of the Supplies and Related Services and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract Price or such other sum as may become payable under the provisions of the Contract at the times and in the manner prescribed by the Contract.
IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in accordance with the law specified in the Special Conditions of Contract on the day, month and year indicated above.
Signed by (for the Procuring and Disposing Entity)
Name:Position:
In the presence of:
Name: Position:

Part 3: Section 8 Contract Forms

Signed by	(for the Provider)			
Name:	Position:			
In the presence of:				
Name:	Position:			

[The Performance Security should be on the letterhead of the issuing Financial Institution and should be signed by a person with the proper authority to sign documents that are binding on the Financial Institution]

Performance Security

Date: [insert date (as day, month, and year) of Performance Security]

Procurement Reference No: [insert Procurement Reference Number]

To: [insert complete name of Procuring and Disposing Entity]

WHEREAS [insert name complete of Provider] (hereinafter "the Provider") has undertaken, pursuant to Contract No. [insert number] dated [insert day, month and year] to supply [brief description of the Supplies and Related Services] (hereinafter "the Contract").

AND WHEREAS it has been stipulated by you in the aforementioned Contract that the Provider shall furnish you with a security *[insert type of security]* issued by a reputable guarantor for the sum specified therein as security for compliance with the Provider's performance obligations in accordance with the Contract.

AND WHEREAS the undersigned [insert complete name of Guarantor], legally domiciled in [insert complete address of Guarantor], (hereinafter the "Guarantor"), have agreed to give the Provider a security:

THEREFORE WE hereby affirm that we are Guarantors and responsible to you, on behalf of the Provider, up to a total of [insert currency and amount of guarantee in words and figures] and we undertake to pay you, upon your first written demand declaring the Provider to be in default under the Contract, without cavil or argument, any sum or sums within the limits of [insert currency and amount of guarantee in words and figures] as aforesaid, without your needing to prove or to show grounds or reasons for your demand or the sum specified therein.

This security is valid until the [insert number] day of [insert month], [insert year].

This guarantee is subject to the Uniform Rules for Demand Guarantees, ICC Publication No. 758, except that subparagraph (ii) of Sub-article 20(a) is hereby excluded.

Name:	[insert	complete	name	of	person	signing	the	Performance	Security]
In the ca	apacity of	[insert lega	l capaci	ty of	person sig	gning the l	Perfor	mance Security]	,
Signed:	[signatur	e of person	whose n	ame (and capac	city are sh	own al	bove]	
-	thorised t	C	erforma	nce S	Security for	or and on	behalf	of: [insert com	plete name
Dated o	n	day of			_	ſin	sert da	ate of signing l	

[The Advance Payment Security should be on the letterhead of the issuing Financial Institution and should be signed by a person with the proper authority to sign documents that are binding on the Financial Institution]

Advance Payment Security

Date: [insert date (as day, month, and year) of Payment Security]

Procurement Reference No.: [insert Procurement Reference Number]

To: [insert complete name of Procuring and Disposing Entity]

In accordance with the payment provision included in the Contract, in relation to advance payments, [insert complete name of Provider] (hereinafter called "the Provider") shall deposit with the Procuring and Disposing Entity a security consisting of [indicate type of security], to guarantee its proper and faithful performance of the obligations imposed by said Clause of the Contract, in the amount of [insert currency and amount of guarantee in words and figures].

We, the undersigned [insert complete name of Guarantor], legally domiciled in [insert full address of Guarantor] (hereinafter "the Guarantor"), as instructed by the Provider, agree unconditionally and irrevocably to guarantee as primary obligor and not as surety merely, the payment to the Procuring and Disposing Entity on its first demand without whatsoever right of objection on our part and without its first claim to the Provider, in the amount not exceeding [insert currency and amount of guarantee in words and figures].

This security shall remain valid and in full effect from the date of the advance payment received by the Provider under the Contract until [insert day, month and year].

Name: [insert complete name of person signing the Payment Security]

In the capacity of [insert legal capacity of person signing the Payment Security]

This guarantee is subject to the Uniform Rules for Demand Guarantees, ICC Publication No. 758, except that subparagraph (ii) of Sub-article 20(a) is hereby excluded.

Signed: [signature	e of person whose name and	l capacity are	e shown above]
Duly authorised to the Financial Institute.		y for and on	behalf of: [insert complete name of
Dated on	_ day of	,	[insert date of signing]